
12/9/75

ARTEL AIR MAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-3886)

FROMMYAC, BUFFAiaf(CC3WjC)^On
MURKIN

Re Buffalo nitel dated 11/28/75 relating to' 
newspaper publicity, etc,, at Toronto, Ontario, Canada 
concerning efforts to reopen investigation of Dr. KING*® 
death in the United States. Re nitel reflected that one 
HAROLD KIRK- of Toronto was to be interviewed by the 
Metropolitan Toronto Police Department (MTPD), Toronto 
since hie reportedly had information relating to a former 

■celibate at Mimico Correctional Institute, ldeltified as 
CLIFFORD H. ANDREWS, aka R. L. WARREN, As noted in referenced nitel ANDREWS, according to Toronto newspaper publicity 
reportedly could testify as to his participation in the 
plot to assassinate Dr. KING.

On 12/3/75, Salif Sgt * GERALD A. STEVENSON, 
Homcide Squad, MTPD, advised hie had been responsible 
for an investigation in Toronto Which led to HAROLD KIRK’s 
subsequent incarceration at Mimico and that KIRK, probably 
because he remembered STEVENSON’s name called the HoBicide 
Squad at approximately 3:15 pm on 11/28/75 at which tme 
he made rifeienci to the KING newspaper publicity and asked 
to be inierve.e’ied•

Bureau (AM) 
Buffaloof’8* -

Sgt. STEVENJSON advised that he ini^rwiweed KIRK 
later on that afternoon at Mimico and that he apparently 
inennded to impress STEVENSON with his importance due to 
his former association with CLIFFORD H. ANDREWS,
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STEVENSON charactlrieed KIRK as a prolific check passer 
in the past and a "con m**» KIRK damned that he first 
met ANDREWS While in the hospital ward at MIMco in 
July# 1975 at which time he made various statements, exact 
details unrecalled, relating to the KING assassination. It was not unil KIRK read the newspaper publicity re 
ANDREWS on 11/28/75 that he felt that there might be 
some substance to ANDRR1WSS data to have some knowledge of 
the aUged plot to assassinate Dr. KING.

KIRK recalled that ANDREWS had told him he was in 
need of money to return to the United States and that he 
had also asked KIRK regarding the lrcation of an individual 
in Toronto- from whom he might obtain money. KIRK had 
no knowledge if ANDRWSS had been successful in contacting, this person in Toronto foUowlng ANDREWS release fr<mi Mimico.

Suming up the contact with KIRK Staff Sgt. STEVE-NSON 
was of the opinion that: hi, KIRK, had nothing positive to 
furnish relating to an aHeg^ assassinatoon plot based on 
conversations hie had with ANDREWSS previously.

As previously reported in referenced nitd, ANDRJEWSS 
reportedly was rl!lea8ld fO£m MimLcr on 9/30/75. In this 
regard* Injector GEORGE SELLAR (NA), H<rnicidl Squad, MTPD, 
Toronto, advised 12/9/75 as fOlrows:

The 12/5/75 edition rf the ."Toronto Stair," a 
Toronto daily newspaper, contained an article caprone 
"Cited in King Case, Jailed Canadian Says He Knows Nott 
and was datlWlld Calgary. Alberta. Ths article made

** *

imR

UNDfeWo, as- Prlslntly being iliaaicrraled for a three month 
period at the Calgary Correct^nil Institute, afeTbeing 
convicted of car theft. Reportedly* the institutes warden, 
idlntifltd as TERENCE DOWlE, was quotad in the article as 
saying ANDREWS told hm that he did not know anything about 
the assassinatoon of Dr. KING and further that he did not 
wish to be interviewed by anyone concerning it.

- 2 -
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An additoona.1 article regarding this mitter 
appeared In the 12/6/75 edition of the "Toronto Stat," 
wherein the warden of Calgary said that ANDREWS actually 
was servoing only one month in priscn there and that it 
was expected hie would be released around 1'2/10/75* This 
article, along with other things, pointed out that pri«on 
records, not further identifeed, revealed that ANDREWS was 
in Jail in Sudbury, Ontario, on the day that Dr. MARTIN 
LUTHER KNG was assassinated in April, 1968*

No further action being taken.

„ .Copes-of this cOmmuication* as w»U as.
referenced Biuifalo nitel, being furnished to Memphis 
(office of origin) by routng slip for inclusion their file.

-3-
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criminal convictinss

(AND RELATED IHrOMHTTONH)

A SUMMARY OF

(NOT INTENDED

POLICE

FOR SENTE

NAME(s> Clifford Holmes ANDREWS
IDENTIFICATION SERVCESS 

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTIDD POLICE
OTTAWA, CANADA

r
fps No. 755 38SA fps No. 75538A

rate and place of 
SENTENCE charge dispositinn

DATE,PLACE 
CHARGE AND DISPOSITINN

1 CURRENT OUTSTANDING CH ARGG(S)

1#- Aug. 19 False pretences Sec.321 CC No dispositinn
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• this is a summary of information submitcrd by law enforcement agencies, all convictions aoc 

Supporter by fingerprints, distribttinn is RESTRICTED to authorized agencies;.
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CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS

(AND RELATED INFORMATION)

SUMMARY OF POLIO!

(NOT INTENDED FOR SCNi

naMess) Clifordd Holmes ANDREWS
IDENTIFICATION SERVICES 

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 
OTTAWA, CANADA

this fs A SUMMARY OF INFORMATION EUBMITEDD BY LAW EOFORCEMCOT AGENCIES. ALL CONVICTIONS ARE 
Supported by fingerprints, distriuutinn is OCSTOICTCDTo authorized agencies!,

fps No. 75538A FPS No. 75538A

DATE AND PLACE OF DATE,PLACE
__ SENTENCE charge DISPOSITION charge and disposition

®.- Oct. 1 (1) Fraud (2 chgs. ) (1) 2 yos. to each chg. cooc. 1963 Aug 29 Brrccbridige Oot

1®Wto, Ont. (2) Fraud (2 chgs.) (2) 2 YRS. OO EACH chg. COOC. BUT Obtaining food & lodging by fraud-
CONSEC. TO #1 Wihhdrwwn

1967 - Mar. 10 Paroled 1965 Oct 1 Toronto Oot
Fraud 13 chgs.), Att. Fraud - Alli

1967 - Sept. 26 Common Assault, Sec. 231 (1) CC Fined $50. I/D 10 DAYS to EACH Dismissed ■
Sudbury, Ont. (3 chgs.) chg. ctosec.

S1970- Nov 6 Toronto Oot

1960 - Mar. 11 Assault C.B.K., Sec. 231 (2) CC 30 DAY'S * Forgery (2 chgs.), Poss of ।

Sudbury, Ont. HRevenue Paper, Theft over $50.,
“ Poss OF Stolen Property over $50.-

1960 - Mar. 11 Parole Violator RECOMMITTED SAll Dismissed

- Nov. 6 UTTERING (2 CHGS.) 9 MOS. to each chg. cooc. * 1970 Dcc 2 Hamilton Oot

®nto, Ont. sAbscond Bril, Theft over $50. -
5Withorwwn

- Dec. 2 (1) Fraud (4 chgs.) (1) 16 MOS. to each chg. cooc. z

Hamilton, Ont. (2) Poss, of Stolen Property (2) 3 MOS. COOC. E o
uodcr $50. K

0 u
1971 - May 20 Paroled z

1974 - Sept. 4 Extortion Scc.305(D CC 1 yo. . Z '
Milton, Ont. Z

1974 - Dec. 16 (1) Fraud by accommodation Sec. (1) 6 MOS. CONSCC. TO SENT.
Owen Sound, Ont. 322(1 ) CC SERVING

(2) False pretences Scc.320(1) CC (2) 6 MOS. to each chg. CONC. &
(5 chgs.) CONC. TO.#1

C4<J0’ (4/7 41
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



¥

12-12-75'

Amel..;.-/ . VIA COR^^ 4 /

To: Director, FBI (44-38861) 7
Fromr LegO, Ottawa (44-4) (RUC) -

SUJje3t: MURKIN . 4 '

ReBUcab dated 11-2^^^ 4

Enclosed for the Bureau, Buffalo, and Memphis are copies 
of RCMP record for Clifford Holmes Andrews. Also enclosed for
Memphis is one photograph of Andrews*

5 - Bureau (Enc. 1) ,
. Vcc - Memptils (Enc* 2)<z ‘

1_gO- Buffalo (Enc. 1)/^"^ 
1 cc - Foreign Liaison Unit (Enc. 1)

...tic-
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FO-3SU (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Study Finds ; 
No U.S. Link •

© New Yorii Times News Service ) 
WASHNGGOON - The Justice '

Dept.’s Civil Rights Div, after- ' 
. a four-month study of federal ' 
recodds relating to the-
assassination of the Rev. Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr, has , 
found no divdence'of govern- 

j ment complicity of a tangible' 
conspiracy in the black leader's !

■ death, according to department I 

sources. ’ .
■ But Asst. Atty. Gen. J. ■ 

Stanley Pottinger, who headed . 
the review of filers compiled at , 
the time of King’s death in 19681, I 

, is nevettheless expected by 
some Justice officials to ,

' reconueiend a new enquiry into , 
the aseaesinatinn in hopes of 
resolving pereisttnt questions 1 . 
about the motives and activities , 
of James Earl Ray, the con­
victed assassin. I

Report Awaited
One source noted that Pot­

' tinger's report on .the matter, .' 
neecrihnd as quite lengthy, ' 
would not be sent to Atty.. Gen. ' 
Edward H. Levi until late this , 
week or early next and that a 1 

• recommnndation to begin a full- 1 
. ecate field investigation of the 
' Memphis aeeassinatien had not ' 
yet been committed to paper. ,

But the source acknowtndhnd !
that a new investigation wouM .

• be “the most credible way to 1 
haedle” the renewed public 
concern about the aesaeeinatien 1

' that rtsulten from nisciosuees ,' 
last November by the Senate 1 

' inteliigence committee of a 
secret six-year effort by the ’ 
Federal Bureau of Investigation '

■ E hur u.es7ann niscedetl King 1 ■

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

2

COWER EXPRESS
Buffalo, New York

Dote::
Edition
Author:
Editor:
Title:

3/24-/76
= Four Star

MUKKIN

Character;

or _
Claesi.ii c atien^4•4—• 374'^^^

Submit^ng Office Buffalo
Fl BhIng./ievtetlgatt>n^

SEARCHED^ 
SERIALIZED;

INI

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below) 
S——* &  -------- J^ - ^ .

Examine King case 
, from al/ sides

The recent four-month U.S. JUstice 
Department review of the circumstances 
surrounding the assassinatinn of Rev. Martin 
lather King turned up no evidence that the FBI 
or any other government agency was involved im 

• the mmder. But that was reassuring only as far . 
as it went:. j

, Recent revelations that Dr. King was'- 
subjected to wireaapping and harassment by the 
FBI have deepened the nunpicions that were first 
raised about the original government' 
investigation of the assassinatinn. •

, Clearing away those suspiemns demands not 
only thaU^ government again review the case, 

; ss it has now done, that the murder be examined’ 
from outside. So b’s encouraging to learn that' 
the J^tice Department's Civil Rights .Diviswn is 

' about to recommend the appointment of such an 
uidependnnt committee. .

Its to be hoped that the recommendation is 
both made and accepted. The shooting of Dr. 
King may never be satisfactorily explained, but 
its essential that nothing be left undone in the 
search for possible motive and, conspiracies. 

JThe memory of a great man demands nothing}: 
less. , . . .

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

SA

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE 
ROCHESTER, N.Y.

i

cc Bureau

1 - 80-1872

Date: .
Edition
Author:
Editor:
Titter

4/2/76
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Character:
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Submittnng Officer:
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

jin King Assassination, Probe ;
InFrom^ewXWir'e S;^”... Mr. Levi apparently rejected '■

, WASHINGTON, April V9
, Atty. Gen. Edward H. Levi said 

today a five-monhh Justice De- 
par-tneeitt inquiry has discover­

' ed no evidence that the FBI’ 
; investigation of Dr-. Martin Lu­
ther King’s assarrioatioo was 
faulty or that ther-e was any 
fbasis to believe that the FBI 

, Jiin any way caused"’ his deat;h- 
V Nevertiieless, the attorney 

’ general said he was, ordering a 
continued review of all recwds.

; W the Justice Departtneeitt on 
tiie ston civil rights leader and 

. an additional examination of 
' recJor„ds. ,at .FBI headquarters 
and field offices to deterntine

• Whether the FBI-acted impoop-

Mr. Levi apparently rejected u 
■ one; key recommendatinn of' 

Asst. Atty-. Gen. J. Stanley Pot-1. 
tmger, who conducted the in-, 
quiiy, that a commtttee outside !
-ht goverantettt review the ■ . 
investigatoon of Dr. Kmg’s! 
murder. , i

Mr. Pottinger, head 
Justice Department's

of fte iCivil! .
Rights Div’soon, began his in-' 
quiry last November in the । 
wake of disclosures that ■ the ' 
FBI had whettarpedl and ton-j 
tmually harassed'Dr- King on, 
orders from'the late FBI Direc­
tor J. Edgar Hoover-. ‘ I

In his r-eport completed April; 
9, he confirmed that the FBI'

.tried to discredit Dr. King and!ro Misvt^u Dr. Kng and-
le1rly,ii0.aoy way before or after [the civil rigihts movement he , 
Ithe 1967 murder. . '
If “It is' believed that more

lied.
■ But he said there was no Hid--1 

ban 200,060 document’ may be jj,catioi? that the FBI. was invovv. iInvolved0’’ Mi-. Levi said.
ed in the King arrasrioatiOn1r

(Indicate page, name of ' 
newspaper, city and r-a-e-)
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FBI

Transmit in Via______airtel_________________
(Type in plaintext or code) (Precedence)

Director, FBI

, Albany
4-21-7’6

(Daite)

2 
3: 
4e 
5.our

IA RELATIONS
Response to criticsmm of fbi 
Concerning actions taken
C.AGAIRNT MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

During the recent past, there have been 
s in the media concerning the FBI and actoons 
against Maatin Luther King. Jr.

In order to assist you i.n responding to

many aieega- 
taken by the

inquiries.
^5t only from the media but also to questions posed to you 

noring public appearances, I am setting forth some of the more 
(frenuent aieegatonns, together with responses which have been
matte in regard to these aieegatoons. 
utiliee these responses whenever the 
King arises.

In responding genneaaiy to

You may feel free to 
subject of Maatin Luther

questions and critiiism (D
o n

ot
 ty

pe
 B

E
Y

O
N

D
 TH

IS
 M

AR
G

IN
.)

regarding the FBI's investigatonn of King, it should be noted 
that our investigatonn should be vewwed in context of the timexnvestgja-n~e.9 .„,..,he-involved—the early and mid-1960' s—not-today. Those were years
of considerable racial strife throughout the Nation when sub­
versive and other disruptive elements ^ere attempting to 
capitalize for their advantage on the social awakening in our 
country on the civil rights issue.

Media, congressional and public iritCcisi of our 
investigatonn of King have occurred i.n the ftlOowing maaor 
areas:

gF OLEAN

ROCHESTER,_you

(Do not type below this line.)

r geneva

/ JAMffiSTOWN

NIAGARA FALLS

2 - Each Field Office

saClASt^
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Airtel to SAC, Albany 
RE: MEDIA RELATIONS

ALLEGATION; The FBI had no valid basis for investigating 
King.

RESPONSE; This is not true. The FBI had a valid 
basis for investngating King to determine the extent of cornnuunst 
infUuence being exerted upon him. However, for reasons of 
national secuuity and ongoing investigations, the FBI is unable 
to provide any speeufius. It can also be pointed out -that this 
communst iifleencu was of concern not only to the FBI, but also 
the President an.d Attorney General of the United States, who 
spoke personally with King concerning the.U^. It should be 
noted that the bona fide civil rights activitees of King were 
never under FBI investigator.

ALLEGATION: That the FBI conducted H^gal electronic 
surveilaincus of King.

RESPONSE; This is not true. All electronic surveei- 
lanc:us of King were legal.

ALLEGATION: The FBI mailed an anonymous tape and 
letter to King. According to iiturprutatioi by varoous ir^iv^ucils 
in the media an.d the Senate Iitullnuincu Coiuuttee, contents of 
this letter suggested King cornet suicide.

response: ; There is no record .in the official FBI fiees 
to verify that any mailing of anonymous letter or tape ruuirding 
to King was an official FBI action or with FBI approval. As to 
the slnnestion that the letter sent to King urged his suicide, 
we can fuid no basis for any conclusion that the anonymous letter 
urged King's suicide and we do not know what the letter urged. 
All we do know is that the draft, or original of what might have 
been the letter, was found in papers left at the FBI by a former 
Bureau official.

ALLEGATION: The FBI played tapes of monitored King 
conversations to persons outside the FBI.

RESPONSE:; There is nothing in the fiees of the FBI to 
slbstaniiatu such an illunitioi.

- 2 -
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Airtel to SAC, Albany 
RE: MEDIA RELATIONS

ALLEGATION; InformatOon developed during our 
investigatoon of King was disseminaedd outside the Executive 
Branch of Government.

response: : This i.s true. Alhhough our primary dissemi­
nation regarding King was made within the Executive Branch, there 
was some limieed dissemination to other U. S. Government elements 
such as Congressmen. In several instances, on a highly selective 
basis, disseminatoon was made outside the Federal Government to 
leaders in religoous, academic and news media feelds. Dissemina­
tion did not include playing of any tapes.

ALLEGATION: The FBI conduceed a campaign to discredit 
and neutraliee King.

RESPONSE; The FBI during its investigatonn of King 
initiaeed actions, including several under our CoulOeei]oteliieonce 
Programs, to neutralize and discredit King. There was no 
statutory basis for such actions. As to the possible motive for 
the activity, because of reasons of privacy and delicacy, possible 
mooive is not proper subject for public discussoon.

ALLEGATION: That the FBI was in some way involved 
in the assassinatoon of King.

RESPONSE; False. There is no evidence to suppoot 
such an allegation.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



(Mount Clipping !n Space Below)

Inquiry Finds No FBI FaulF'' 
In King Assassination, Probe
!, From Neuss Wire Services
“ WASHINGTON. April 29 - 
Atty. Gen. Edward H. Levi said 
today a five-month Justice De- 
panment inquiry has discover­
ed no evidence that the FBI’s 
investigation of Di-. Martin Lu­
ther King’s assassination was 
’.aulty or that there was any 
'"basis to believe that the FBI 
■ n any way caused” his death.
. Nevertheless, the attorney 

■ general said las was ordering a 
continued review of all rerords 
in the Justice Department on 
the sbin civil rights leader and 
an additional examination of 
rec?Id|s, ,at FBI headquarters 
aoe field offices to determme 
whether the FBI acted improp­
erly in any way before or after' 
the 1967 murder.
' "It is believed that more 

than 200,000 documents may be 
involved,” Mr. Levi said.

Mr. Levi apparently retected 
one key recommendation of 
Asst. Atty. Gen. J. Stanley Pot- 
tmger. who conducted the in­
quiry. that a crmmttiee outside 
the government review the 
rnvestigatinn of Dr. King's 
murder.

Mr. Pottinger, head of the 
Justice Department C-vil 
Rights Division, began his in­
quiry last November in the 
wake of disclosures that ■ the 
FBI had wiretapped and con­
tinually harassed Di-. King on 
orders from the late FBI Direc-­
tor J. Edgar Hoover-.

In htr report completed April 
9. he crnfirnted that the FBI 

,tried to discredit Dr. King and 
the civil rights movement he 
' Med.
' But he said thei-e was no ioei­
patinn that the FBI was involv­
ed in the Kiog.asrarrmation."’

(Ioei.cate page, name of ’ 
newspaper, city and state.)
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-6 3)

(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

Appeals Court Rejects 
Ray Bid for New Trial

J , ' United Presss rnntematitoTai'l ■
J . CINCINNATI, May 10 - Jaimes Earl Ray, the 
j confessed assassin of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., 
who now claims he is innocent, today lost his tetest 
attempt, to change his guilty plea and 'stand trial, -

The U.\'S. sixth Circuit Court 
of Appeals, in a 3-0 ruling. de­

> cided that Ray had intelligently 
. and voluntarily pleaded guilty 

to killing the civil rightsjeader 
and had received competent: 
legal advice:. ■ I '

Dr’.. King was assassinated 
April! 4.’'19'68, ’ in , Memphis, 
Tenn. Ray is now serving a 99­

, year sentence in t:he Tennessee 
. State-Prison in Nashville.

Ever tincc he pleaded guilty 
to firs--degeee murder on 
March 10, 1969., Ray has been 
seeking to withdraw that plea 
and to stand trial. .

He contended that his pltea 
was.not. “voluntarily and intel­
ligently” made becauee his, 

. attorney, Percy Foremaa, had 
pressur-ed him into pleading 
guilty-aganist his wHl. .

THEAPPELLATE court de­
cided, however, that “he plea 
was entered/'voluntarily and, 
knowingly.’’

I T’he judges taid that Judge 
I Preston Bathe “very uareiully 
questioned Ray as to the volun- 
tartness of his' plea before it 
was accepted. ‘
“Ray specificany denied at, 

that time, that anyone had pres­
sured him to plead guilty,” the ’ 
judges noted.' “hs responds 
and actions in court reveated 

' that he was iully' aware of what 
was occurring.” ''

Ray also appealed on 
grounds that he was denied 

• ‘'effective attistance of coum- 
tc’” y

* * ■ * . ., .
RAY ALXEGED' that Mr.

Foreman was interested in ge-­
. ting t:he case ,closed’ in order to- 
make money from magazine, 
book and move righss to Ray! 
story. 1 ^-«i»

■ Ray cited contrachaal ar- 
rangements'among himseft, his 
attorneys and author Whliam 
Bradoord Huie. '
But the ’.appellate juidges 

ruted: ; ' . . .
“White tthle:te events might 

have caused.spme prejudcce to 
Ray had he’ de‘cirer to go to 
trail, on this record there is no 
showing.of .actual prejudtee. • 
' The' court conciurcd: “The 
advice which Ray received was! 
within the'range of .competence; 
.remandcd of attorm eys Jnl 

। ^riminaPcases.” IL . j

(Indicatle page, name of ' 
newspapet, city and state.)
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8/6/76

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-106670) _
(ATTN: DEPUTY ASSISTANT DOCTOR INGRAM, 

INTELLIGENCE DIVISION) '

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (100-18626) (RUC)

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
Boded: 8/9/76

Re Bureau nitels, 7/29/76 and 7/30/76*
Enclosed for the Bureau under separatee cover are 

xerox copies of entire serials or first page of serials as 
requested by refereiced commwlcaaions of Buffalo Division fie 44-374,entitled ’’MJRKIN."

Items contained In Buffalo file 44-374 1A section 
(and located there except as noted), Which were not dupli­
cated, are described as foHows:

1A1 NinwriUng of Dr. ALVIN EUGENE FRENCH#
obtaiied frm Gowanda Statue H^ita!, 
Helmuth, New York, sent to Bureau with

1A2 Not described on 1A envelope butt thought 
to be fingerprints of ALVIN FRENCH, Gowanda 
SCat.Itospit*! (see serial 17). Sett to 
FBI Identification Division with Mrtel 
dated 4/9/68. Returned ta FBI Idem- 
fixation Division 4/12/68. Returned to 
Gowanda State Neopita! 4/16/68.

3 - Bureau(1 - WitWaCkMge)

on
Search@d___ —Serialis 

' ’ .Indexed._ 4__ Filed.
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1A3 Photo of Dr. ALVIN EUGENE FRENCH received fom
Rev. CLARENCE F. FRENCH, RanomWlte, New York. 
Sent to M«m>Mi with arteldated 4/9/68 (see 

: . ’ serial 14)» • . . . ; :
1A4 Photo of tee shirts and shorts bearlzg laundry

marks obtained from Bureau 4/12/68.
LAS Enclosed under separate cover. /

. 1A6 Photos of Dr. ALVIN EUGENE FRENCH, received
- 4/16/68 from Bureau (serial 33).

1A7 Photos of artist’s conception of Unsub, received 
fom Bureau 4/12/68.

1A8 Photo of JAMES DONALD GALT, received 4/18/68
■ ' -. fom INS.

1A9 Negatives and photos of ERIC SWO GALT, re­
ceived 4/19/^68.

1A10 Photos of JAMES EARL RAY, received from Bureau
4/20/68.

1A11 Photos of JAMES EARL RAY received from Kansas
CLty Divisions 4/20/68.

1A12 Enclosed under separatee cover.
1A13 1967 photos of JAMES EARL RAY, received frm

Bureau 4/27/68.

1A14 Photos of JAMES -EARL RAY, received frcm Bureau
4/30/68, R;

1A15 Photos of JAMES EARL RAY received from Kansas
City Division 4/26/68.

1A16 Photos of JAMES EARL RAY, received frcm Bureau 
. 5/968. , ,'; /

1A17 Photos of JAMES EARL RAY, received fr<m Bureau
' ' - . 5/4/68.. ■ A 7

, 1A18 ■ ■ Enclosed under separate cover. . ' .

.• 2 *;
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1A19 Photo of ’"lomax" (possibly Lomax-ROiy Nana),
back of TV, and handwititg in telephone 
booth, received 5/13/68 from North American 
N^spajer AUince.

1A20 Photos of laundry marks placed on Shirt and
bed linn for JAMES EARL RAY, received from 
Bureau 5/14/68,

1A21 Photo of JAMES EARL RAY taken in California
approximtely February,, 1968, date received 
and origin unknown.

1A22 Photo of JAMES EARL RAY with dark glasses,
received 6/17/68, origin unknown.

1A23 30 apphcations for loclmasters course in
changing carination With three atuded 
letters, Which were received in the recent 
past but; not; definitely known to have been e 
received on or after 4/1/68. Ums returned! 
to ALICE TAYLOR, 38 Round Trail Drive, Pittas- 
ford, New York, 6/26/68.

1A24 41 applicatocnsi for lodmasters course in
changing coabinatiois with eight attracted 
letters, received on or after 4/1/68. Above 
Ums returned to ALICE TAYLOR 6/26/68.

■ 1A25 58 applicatoons for lockoasters course in
combination lock man.ipxlation and one attached 
letter which wen received on or after 4/1/68. 
Above Ums returned to ALICE TAYLOR 6/26/68.

1A26 Enclosed under separate cover.
(Attached to Volume 5 of instant file was 1A1 which 
is enclosed under separatee cover)

It is to be noted that serials 38 and 39 axe non* 
existent and it is asmned that they were skipped in seeiHi- 
zation.
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Spedall House Panel on Murdes 
OfJFK, King, RFK Seen by Albert

।

Assocalled P-rm
WASHINGTON', Sept. 14 - 

House Speaker Carl Albert said 
today “there is a good chance" 
the House will set up a commit­
tee to determine whether to re­
open investigations into the 
assassinations of President 
John F. Kennedy, civil rights 
leader Martin Luther Kmg and 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.

“Theee are lingering doubts 
and plenty of pressure .on the 
speaker to do something,” Ref). 
Albert told reportes..

He said he has discussed the 
matter with Rules Committee 
Chairman Ray Madden (D, 
Inc).) and expects the Rules 
Committee to decide tomoroow 
whether to .create a special 
panel.

Sources said plans call for a 
12-member study commtttee to 

.maker-preliminary inquiries

and make a eecommendation 
by January.

If the study committee re­
ports that sufficient informa­
tion is avallable to justify a 

■fultfnedged probe, rourcrs said, 
it probably would be gien a 
mandate to conduct the investi­
gation during the life of the 
new cooge■ess taking office in 
January.

A resolution intooduced by 
Reps. Thomas N. Downing (D., 
Va.) and Henry B. Gonzalez 
(D, Tex.) for an inquiry into 
President Kennedy's assarsioa- 
tion has been pending before 
the Rules Committee since 
March without action.

- Membiers of th® Coogeersion- 
al Black Caucus met with 
House leader’s and eeportedly 
obtained agreement on support 
for a commiitlee with ^ a mgm- 
date broadened to include the

King assassination and possibly' 
the Robert Kennedy case if sig- oifi c a n t iofoemattion is 
developed.

The proposed H-member 
commtttee, it was teamed, 
would include four members of 
the Black Caucn.,

A Senafe inquiry into Pins- 
dent Kennedy's assassination is 
also possible. Sen. Richadd S. 
Schweiker (R., Pa.) has asked 
the Senate Iotelligonee Com­
mittee to undertake a study 
and some preliminary investi- 
'ga•r«o‘r5-ha've been made. —-»

(Indicate page, name of 
o.eorpapee, city and rlate))
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Murders
From News Wire Servc-ces

1 WASHINGTON, Sept. 17 - 
’phe House voted 280-65 today to 
create a commtteee to reopen 

iovettigaOons into the deaths of 
John F. Kennedy and Martin 
Luther King Jr.

Speaker Carl Albert told re- 
portess he will designate Rep. 
Thomas N. Downing (D., Va.) 
as chairmair, and Rep. Henry 
B. Gonzaeez (D, Tex) as next 
in line. Mr. Downmg is retir­
ing at the end of ths year and 
Mr. Gonealee presumably 
•would succeed him, as expect­
ed, the special commiteee is 
continued hi tse next Congesss.

Rep. Downing promleed his 
colleagues that the commtteee’s 
efforts would be focused only- 
on the Kennedy and King 
deaths although the resolution 
cntablishing the panel ahows it 
to look into any others. He 
asked for $250,000 in funds for 
tj’s year. -

/
; MOST OF the opposition to

the measure centered on au­
thority to look into other 
deaths.

Rep. Sidney Yates (D, III.) 
said it “gives the commtteee 
enormous powers to go into any 
assassination attempt of any 
person in the world.’’ ,

Rep. John Anderson (R., Ill.) 
said t.he authority was included 
to ahow the committee to get 
into any other deaths which 
may have been associated with 
the Kennedy and King 
assassinations.

He mentioned t.he deaths of 
Sam Giancana and John Rosel­
li, two alleged Mafia . leaders, 
who were killed after it was 
disclosed they wer-e associated 
with a CIA plot to kill Cuban 
Premier Fidel Castro. Other al­
legations 'have been made that 
The plot against Castro may 
have been connected with the 
assassination of President 
Kennedyin 1963. ' 
4 Rep.^ Downing said other re­

cent reveaations have raised 
enough questions in the minds 
of Ameriaans concerned about 
whether proper investigatonss 
wer-e conducted into the two 
assassinations.*

THE WARREN Commission 
which investigaeed Mr. Kenne­
dy’ death concluded that Lee 
Harvey Oswald was the sole 
assassin of the President.

The investigation : of Dr.. 
Kmg’s death is based on infor­
mation that inchrdes allega­
tions invcRting the removal of a 
black policeman and two fire­
men from their posts in Mem­
phis shortly before the assassi­
nation of the civil righss leader-.

The infornaatonn, first aired 
in ■ 1968, was presented last 
month to Dr. King’s widow and 

ato members of the Congression­
al Black Caucus by Academy 
I Awad winnmg scr■eeilwritrr 
!Abby Mann and by assassina- 
4tion critic Mark LaneS—‘—“*'.
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newspaper, city and state.)
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WASHINGTON (A)—The House 
voted Friday to launch new in- 

■ vestigations into the assassina­
tions of President John F. Ken­
nedy and civil rights leader

Calif., argued . it could ac­
complish little. , -

‘For God’s sake, it you have 
any respect for the dollar's of 
taxpayers, let's vote this resolu-

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

Martin Luther King. .
■ It adopted 280 to 65, a resolu­

tion to set- up a special investi­
gating committee. Sponsors said 
information never sifted thor­
oughly points to a conspiracy, 
in the Kennedy case and to the 
possiHe involvement of more 
than one person in the King 
shooting.
",Rep. Thomas N. Downtag, D- 
Va., told the House, “In t.ho 
c.tao of President Kennedy I am 
convirreed there was a conspir­
acy involved. I do not know tire '• 
identity of the conspirators or 
their motives. That shouta be in­
vestigated in depth.” '

Ear-her, Speaker Carl Albert 
said he is designating Dowring 
as chairman of the i2-momber 
select committee and Rep. Henry , 
B. Gonzalez, D-Tox., a’ next 
ranking Democrat. Both have 
long been active in efforts to re­
open the aaaaasinaOnn caaoa.

Delegate Walter Fauntroy of 
the District of Colunboia said •

tion down,” Sisk sail.
“To me, it is almost unbeltev- 

abt that we ahiould be heoe, 
close t.o October, even discussing 

' this issue. People are runnnig 
around, just plain -'witeh hunt­

’ ing.“
• A spokesman! for Doumtag os- 

timated the enquiry woudd cost 
from $200,000 to $2500000 for tho 

• rest of thio year. Tho House must 
appoove money for tho investiga­
tion aeparattly. .

Kennedy’s assassinatinn was 
investigated by a special com­
mission headed by tire late Chief 

■ Justice Earl Waiioon. Ono of tho 
members wars Pi■oatlont Ford, 
then minority leader of th'O 
House. Thie commtssinn reported, 
findtag no ovidenee eatabliiahtnn. 
that anyone ' other than Led. 
Harvey Oswadd was involved.

2

COURIER EXPRESS
Buffalo, Now York

44-374

F

“now information justines this -J 
.investigation” of tho King doatll. ; 
Fauntroy sor-ved as WaahingOon i 
'director of thio Southern Chris-'- '. 
tian Loadorahtp Confeoenoe
when Kilnn headed tho organiaa- 
tion. b
“Tiio shameful conduct of tho

FBI with respect ot Martin 
Luther Kiing is enough to con- . 
vince us of thio noed for addition- .
al investigation” ho said. “Thie
Kiing aaaassinatinn has novor
boon tnvoatinated thoroughly.
Thore was never a trial.”

Thore was little opposttinn ex- ' 
। pressed in debate on tho rosoiu- ■ 
*tion,. but Hop. -B.F. Sisk, D- #
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FBI Investigated Klan, Minutemen 
Following Assassination of Dr. King <g

WASHINGTON (AP) - The 
FBI investigated members of 
the Ku Klux Klan and the Min­
utemen in 'the early days of the 
search for Martin Luther Kings 
assassin, newly discoosed FBI 
documenss reveal.
| Four day's after King was 
Main in Memphis on April 4, 
1968, FBI headquarters ordered 
Co investigation of all known

membess of the Klan, the righ—- 
wing Minutemen, “other hate 
group members, rabble rousess 
and any other tndividuais known 
to have violent proclivities lo­
cated within your ierriOories.”

Tiie order was sent to FBI 
field offices in Memphis and 
Knoxvine, Tenn,, Bitmungham 
and Mobier, Ala,, Jackson, 
Miss., Milwaukee and Mmne- 
apolii.

The memo is part of about 
18,000 dscuntenis compiedd by 
the FBI during its investigation 
of the civil rights ltaders’ death.

Reieasing 442 Pages
The FBI is reieating 442 pages 

to comply with requesss under 
,the Freedom of Information 
het. Officials are ecreening the 
fest of the files to determine 
khat else will be released. '

Thie documenss provided the 
ftrit public details of. the FBI 
probe. James Earl Ray, who 
was subsequently crreseed, 
pleaded guilty to eho•sting King.* 
As a result, the nsvernmnnt 
never was required to present 
its evidenee ct c trial or any 
other public forum

Ray has since attempted to 
change his plea and obtain a 
irtcl.

The first batph of papress dealt 
with the early days of the in— 
veitination and incluedd no 
mention of Ray.

But three memos identified 
Eric Starvo GClt as c suspect. 
That was cn clics Rcy used.

Check W-henaromds
The April 8 memo from hecd- 

^4.0' told tie* sevent field of 
fices is1nvtsitna^it|®e®bess:•of 

ihe KlCOYMnlie‘mto cnd other* 
group® trf cict>l•ignl Kher; 
whereabouts” at the time King 
was shot.

Those without an alibf would 
be rtncrdte as potential sus— 
pecte and titete fionelplrinir, ob— 
tcined from military recordi 
or already on file with the bu­
reau, woudd be checked anai0St 
pmE found in the rooming 
house where the shot was fired, 
'be memo indicated. " ’ “
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Jim Bishop

James Earl Roy Bought Rifle 
For Hunting-Deer, Perhops’

© King Features Syndicate Inc.
EDITORS NOTE — Jim 

Bishop spent thrree years re­
searching o biography en- 
tilUid, "The Days of Martin. 
Luther King.” The current 
congressional investigaiinn in­
to the assassination led him to 
write an assessment of James 
Earl Ray Jr. Bishop does con­
clude that Ray was selected 
by one or more men of Birm­
ingham, Ala, to kill King. 
These Ray artides will run 
consecutively.

SHOCK WAVES slummed 
[through the cell blocks in Jef­

ferson City. The President had 
been assassinaedd. A convict 
said, “Somebddy made a
million.” Another said, “The 
man who murders King will 
make another mihoon.” A 
prisoner recalls James Earl 
Ray saying, “That’s the milUon I want to collect.”

His escape-o--th--wtek plan 
worked on April 23, 1967. He hid 
in a bread basket and was 
driven through the gates;. His 
Social ^nurity card listed him 
as “John L. Raynes.’’ The 
warden offered $50 for hi’ cap­
ture.

THE SMILER washed dishes, 
bought cheap cars, drove from 
city to city.. He held up a store 
in Montreal and got $1,700. He 
changed his name again: Eric 
S. Galt. He couried a divorcee 

Iand began to spend more 
money than he had ever ac­
cumulated.

He told her he ’■ ■ j a sponsor 
named Raoul. Raoul told him 
his next move would be to o 
rooming house ot 2608 Highland 
Ave., Birmingham, Ala. He did 
not know Raoul's last nomee, but 
he hod o lot of cosh and spent 
consideabble time in Canadian 
trover agencees finding out how 
to leave Canada for o country 
like Rhodesia.

It seems obvious that some­
one acquamted with his 
prison bockgouudd (13 years out 
of 39 behind bars) hod offered 
Ray hi’ “one big lick,” the op-

portubity to kill Dr. Martin 
Lather King. From this point 
on, he accepted direction and 
money. It also seems fairly ob— 
vious that “Raoul” repeseenedd 
someone in Birmingham, or 
perhaps o group of whtess, 
wilUng to pay a 1tird-rate 
criminal to kill King.

Hu left prison with $309. Hu 
ea-uted $670 at the Indian Trail 
Restaurant in Chicago. The 
holdup netted $1,7(0) — total 
$2,670. He bought a white 
Musaang for $1,995,, rented o 
safe depostt box at the Birm­
ingham Trust Banis, hod $2,0X0) 
in o savnggs account, and paid 
for food, lodging and prostitutes.

JAMES EARL RAY drove to 
Los Angetet, paid cosh for nose 
surgery, took a course in 
bartendiug (he would need o job 
in Rhodes'a), and drove Chortss 
Stein and his sister Rita to New 
Orteans to “have some fun” 
ond to “meet my boss.”

Raoul told him “the job” had 
to bt postponed for two months. 
He was ordered to r'estuni to Los 
Angetes and move into the St. 
Francis HoteL Jamees Earl Ray 
rejoined the Steins with $2,5000 
in $20 bit’s. Raoul had investdd 
$8,5000 in Ray. He later said he 
was pronitdd $12,000 more ond 
a passport to Rhodes'a where, 
ht was told, the whites rilt the 
blacks.

Iu the middle of Mar-ch, 1968, 
the Smiler receiedd orders to 
pack ond drive to Ntw Orteanss. 
He arrived on March. 20th, ond 
read o message to drive to the 
Stariite Motel in Birmingham. 
Dr. King was crosssoown at the 
Gaston Motet T'wo path’s began 
to convengs.

THE CHASE was awkward. 
James Earl Ray drove his

• white Mustang mercilessly, but 
he was two day's late to catch his 
man in Mississippi; a day and 
o half late for a speech in 
Camden, Ala., ond two day's late 
for o rally in Birmingham.

Ht drove to Atlanta with his 
boss. Ht bought a street map.

Carefully ht circled the home of 
Dr. King, a parking lot,, the 
headquarters of the Souther^ 
Christian Leadeshhip group, and 
the Ebenezer Baptist Churchf 
He spent a week finding th4 
place,, and studying the roads.

The boss had ntw ordes.. Tht 
map was discarted. On Mar-ch 
31, the two drove to Birming­
ham. They found a listmg in 
the Yellow Pages for tht 
Aero>narnlt Suppty Co. When 
Dr! King fltw from Atlanta to 
Memph's, ht could stt the big 
gun shop off the edge of the 
Birmingham Airport.

AEROMARINE SOLD 
anything a sportsmnn might 
dtsiee. The Smiler found U. L.1 

Baker behind a counte.. He 
would like — well, he would like 
o rifle. What for-? Hunting 
Deer, perhaps. Ray said ht 
would hunt up around the Sand 
Mounaams or Arkadelphia. Don­
ald Wood, son of tht shop owner, 
wasn’t busy. He ltseundd.

So did John De Shozo, a 
customer. Each felt that the 
Smiler knew little about rifles. 
Ht hefted many. At last he set­
tled on a RemingOun 700, 
caliber .243 Wmchetter. He 
or-deted 20 rounds of am— 
munition. It wouldn’t last mor-t 
than two hour's of hunting.

Oh, yes, he wanted a 2—by'-7 
scope mounteS. His name, hit 
soiid, w'as Harvey Lowmy-eer. 
Tht gun cost $134.95; the scopt 
$74.(00; the metal bast for tht 
scope $2032; cartridges! $4,651 
Total wiith tax: $248.59. Hi’ 
finnerprinis were on every rifle 
he toucht<eS.

He w'as gone 90 minutes when 
Ray phoned in some panic. Ht 
had bought the wrong gun. 
Could he exchange it in the 
m(-uning? This time — 
magically — ht knew exactly 
what ht wanted — a Remington 
760; 30.06> caliiber. This one 
could stop an elephant . . .

F
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Jim Bishop

Evidence Points to Conspiracy 

In Assassination of Dr. King
© King Features Syndicate Inc.

THE WHITE MUSTANG 
. cruised the streets of Memphis 
slowly. Jamies Earl Ray was 
ready for his ‘o>ne big lick.” 
The Memphis newspaper stated! 
that Dr. Martini Luther King Jr1. 
was staying at the Lorraine 
Motel with his entouaage. The 
Smiler had to find a room facing 
King’s quartess.

A loser works twice as har'd 
| as a wiinier. Driving past the 

Lorrame, Ray surely noticed 
that the backs of sleazy room­
ing houses on Main St. looked 
down on Dr. King's room. The 
distanee was 225 feet. Staring 
through a rifle scope, the target 
would appear to be 32 feet dis­
tant.

It is certain that he had help.
His trunk held men's clothing 

suitable for a short slender 
man — not Ray's size. The 
ashtray was deep with dead" 
butts. Ray never smoked. The 
car carpet on the right front 
seat was thick with called mud. 
Ray was obsessively neat.

On April 1st, 1968, the Smiler 
had $10.50 in cash. Two day's 
later, he had $1,0150 in his 
pocket. His anonymous boss 
told him to get out of town: go 
a few blocks to title Arkanass- 
Riverside Dr., turn left,, go 
[down Rt. 55, make a right and 

drive across the Mempiris- 
Arkantat Bridge and head for 
Birmingham.. Or get on 78 and 
into the state of Mtsisssippi.

There would be mioney. Lots 
of it. An airline ticket was 
ready for a flight to Canada. 
From there to London. Then on 
to L'bon for a final conferenee 
before flying to Rhodesaa. The 
U.S. had no extradition treaty 
with Rhodesaa. It was a place, 
he had been told, wheee the 
blacks “knew their place.”

THE ROOMING HOUSE on 
; Main was a cheap, no-questions-

atked, cath-in-adannee place. 
Bessie Brewer was accustomed 
to unwashed drunks.vShe looked 
up at Ray and saw a brown 
suit, a figured tie, a clean, 
smiling face. He wanted a room 
in the back.

She had a 5-B. There was a 6­
B, next to the bathroom, but it 
was occupied by a man and a 
woman. Ray paid Mirs. Brewer 
$8.50 for a week's rent. After 
that, he spent consideaable time 
in and out of the bathroom. As 
always, Ray had forgotten 
tomeShirg. Binoculars.
It was 3:30 p.m., April 4th. 

The sun woudd be down at 6:30. 
He drove to the York Aimis Co., 
near Beate St., and bought 7-by- 
50 gasses. He was impatient to 
pay the $41.55. When he rv- 
turned to Main, he found a 
parking spaice in front of Mrs. 
Brewer's rooming house.

IN ROOM 6-B, Chartes Ste­
phens and his common-lww wife 
heard the wluspered footsteps 
in and out of the bathroom. Ray 
locked himtrlf in. He stood in 
the bathtub, punched a rusty 
screen out and down into the 
yard, and raked the porch of 
the Lorrame with the binocu­
lars. Someone turned the bath­
room doorknob, and walked 
away.

Someone came beck. Ray 
said, “In a minute”’ His 
fingrrprints were all over the 
windowsill, on the wall, and on 
the tub. He left:. He waireS. He 
returned. The trcrnd floor 
porch of the Lorraine was alive 
with traffic.

At 6 p.m. a limousine stopped! 
below the porch. The blacks 
began to emierge from Room 
306 of the Lrrraine. Rev. Billy 
Kyles said they had to leave at 
once for dinner. He waited on 
an rutside ttairwrlt. Rev. An­
drew Young; started down the 
steps.

NEIGHOORHODD BLACK! S 
. collected around the Iimuusiee, 
lrrking up. They wanted, just 
once, to see the round face of 
the man who fought their fight 
in peace. Rev. Jettr Jackson 
watched Dr. King emei-ge from 
his room, patting aftesshave 
lotion. “Y<ui remember Ben 
Branch?” Orat. Mir. Jackoon 
saW.

Dr. Klug stewed! at the rail! 
and looked down. “I remrolarI! 
him from Chicago,” he saidi, 
“He played ‘Peecteus Lord” ” 
Rev. Bernard Lee sad! that Dr.3 
King should wear a topicoat. 
Across (Sv street, the Smiler 
put the ainoculars down, pulled 
the heavy riflr up, and stared 
through tlr crosshairs.
“Bin,” Dr. King said, “make 

sure you play ‘P.rectous Lord, 
Takr My Hand.' Play it real 
pretty, for mr.” “HVy guys,” 
Rev. Mir. Kyjvs yrllvd. “Come 
on.” Jesse Jackoon looked up at 
Dr. King and said “Oh, Doc

THERE WAS A SOUND Iker 
two flat aoares being slapped 
together. Tlr bullet, flying 

•three times tlr spied of sound, 
caught Dr-. King a half-inch 
below tlr right side of Sis lip, 
shattered his jaw, otvll 
downward and severed his spi­
nal cord. The shot slammed 
him backwards arainat thi 
wall.

A wli.tr man vmegged from 
Room 308. He was James Laue? 
sent by the FBI to tharrw Dr. 
King wlvrever he went. Hv was 
too latr to do anything.

Jamies Earl Ray was spotted 
by a roomer, Wily Ancllues, as 
he lift tlr aathroom. “That 
sounded Iker a elrt,” Ancliues 
said. Ray nodded. “Yes,” he 
said. “It was.”

Was there a eonspiaecy to kill 
Dr-. King? You bet there was

^
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FBI Investigation Concedes Ray 
Acted Alone in King Assassination

United Press IntllrlmnOonal , , '
WASHINGTON, Feit, 18 — A thorough FBI investi­

gation, indicates James'Earl Ray acted alone in the 
1968 assassination of Dr. Martin L,uther King Jr-., the. 
Justice Department announced today.
‘Tn all the year’s foioowfng 

the assassination, the investi­
gation has faded to reveal any 
connection between any alleged 
conspiraoorss) and Jamies Earl 
Ray — including those-’alleged 

’ by Ray himself,” the 201-page 
'report on the investigation 
stated.

'Indeed, the overwhelmig.g 
evidence indicates that Ray 

Was almost totally alone during 
the year after his escape from, 
Missoni State Prison” before 
he shot Dr. King in Memphis, 
Tenn., the report said. .

« * *
HOWEVER, THE investiga­

tion, ordered by former Atty. 
Gen. Edward Lev, was. unable 
to determme thie source of the 
funds Ray used to buy equip­
ment and then escape abroad 
befor-e h'is capture, the report 

■ said. But it .suggested the 
money came from robberies 
possibly committed by Ray.

The report, developed by the 
Jlustice Departmenes “Martin 
Luther King Task Force,” 
found that during Rays impris­
onment in Missouri State 
Prison he had told inmates he 

I “hated Negroes” and vowed on 
1 several occasions that he would

kill King “if the price was 
right.” ;

“The only new evidence that 
was developed, related to de­
tails that did not affect the ulti­
mate conclusion that James 
Earl Ray was the properly con­
victed murderer,”’ the Justice 
Deparmennt said in releas'ing 
the report.

' RAY IS serving a 99-year

tins peri<dl in order to support 
himself.”

THE TASK For-ce membiers 
also said that they “found no 
evidence of any complicity” in 

. the assassination by the FBI 
■ or the Memphis Police De­

partment. _ , •
However, the FBI faited to 

check some leads that might 
have erased some lingering 

. mysteries about the case, tee 
report said.

This included indc'cations that? 
one or both of Ray's brothers I 
helped him escape in 1967 from! 
the Missouri State Prison. I

The FBI learned about that^ 
poesibiiity' after Ray was cap­
tured in England on June 8,

(Indicaie page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

8

BUFFALO EVENING NEWS
Buffalo, New York

prison sentence in Tenneeeee. ....... _ g .
The Task Foirce said it was, 1968, but faded to check it be-

“satisfied” that the “FBI did a 
credible and a thorough job in 
attempting to identify any 
possible conspiracy’ or persons 
who coUtd have been involved 
in the murder.”

cause it apparently was consid­
ered unimportant then, this task 
force said.

AS FOR the FBI's efforts to 
harass Dr. King and discredtt : 
hm as a civil rights leader-, ihe I 

...It. sa d ^e FBI. fQcueed on 'task force called the campaign 
findmg sources of funds Ray clearly impooper but recum- 
used in his wide travels before - -
■and after the assassination, fol­
lowing his escapee from prison.

Checks of Rayas possible in-

mended against prosecution of 
anyone involved.

The late' FBI Dir-ector J.
, , , , Edgar Hoover instigated the

volvement in various bank rob- harassment of Dr-. Kn-ig. He 
beries occurring in that period . and some of his top lieutenanss ; 
proved negative,-, the report are dead, and other top aides I- 
said.It added: invoked are retired from, the
“lit is the bureauss ■opinion bureau, the report noted.

that Ray most likely cornmit- , “They are beyond the reach 
■ ted on a periodic. basis several of disciplinary action,” the task 
robberies and bllrglar.ies during foirce said.”
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© New York Times News Service
WASHINGONN - A major Justice Dept, 

enquiry has concluded that the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation probe of the murder 
of Rev. Martm Luther King was “thoough- 
ly, honestly, and iuccessiully” conduced!, 
and that the best available evidenee sug- 

। gests that the convicted murderer, James 
I Earl Ray. acted alone. ' ’

The Justice Dept, investigators. who 
I made an einh--month review of the FBI's 
, handimg of/ the case, also conceded that 
i the bureau may have had grounds for 
I starting a security investigation of King:, but 
, that its six-year surveillance was clearly 

unwarranted.
The report reeeaeed Friday said that 

1 the FBI never deveooped evidenee that 
King had any affination with the Com­
munist Party., and that it was the personal 
feuliiigg between him and the late FBI 
director, J. Edgar Hoover - not legitimate 
national security concerns — that resulted 
in the bureau’s “determmation to discredit 
Dr. Kingt” ,
Ordeeed Last April ,

The Justice Dept, investigation was 
ordeeed by then-Atty. Gen. Edward H.

. Levi, in April, 1976, after the Senate Intel- 
(ligence Comnitt:tee had discloeed that the 

bureau had engaged in a six-year surveil-' 
lance of the civil rights leader that had in­
cluded the use of wiretaps, electronic bug’s., 
and paid informants., and that it had at­

, tempted to discredit him by circulating 
stories about his personal life.

In light of these discoosuess, Levi or- 
deied! an investigation to determine whether 
the bureau might have been in any way 
involved in the aseaesnlaltinn, whether its 
investigation of the murder had been 
‘Thorough and honest,’’ and whether there 
was any new cyMenee that might warrant

. a reoIMining of the case.
After sorting through more than 200,000 

documenss and tatervtewtag approximate! 
40 wltneetes, a team of lawyer-investigators

headed by Justice Dept, attorney Michael 
E. Shaheen, Ji'., concluded that although 
tile FBI's surveillance of King had become 
“twisted.” the bureau’s subsequent, in- 
vestggatonn of his murder in 1968 had been 
a “crediWe and thooough job.”

The reeease of the report at this time 
could further cloud the future of the Special 
House Committee estabishhed to investigate 
the deaths of President Kennedy and King. 
since opponent of that investigation are 
likely to argue that a further study of the 
King assassniatonn is likely to be duplicative 
and unnecessary. ’

(Indicate page, name of 
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TheWASHINGOON (A) ! director Richard A. Sprague '
■ taid he had uncorroborated evi­

dence ‘indicating that others 
may have had knowtegee of or • 
participated in .the assassina-

: tun” of King, and that ‘There 
■ was prior knoweedee on the part ! 
; of some tneivieuals of the Ken- । 
■ nedy assassinatinn before it OC-‘ j 

tarred.” He gave no further . 
details. . ;

i Prerioiw Enquiries 1 J
I Ah previous official enquiries .s 
”have reported no vvidenee toil 
“ show that the slaying of Ken- |l 

nedy in Dallas in 1963 I•csuit:ee i'
j from a plot. or that James’ Earl * • 
Ray had aecompiiees in the

: shooting of King in Memphis in 
1963. The most recent such find- J

, ing in the King case wais a re- !
; port by the Justice Dept.
■ _Despite eonfiiet with' the pre- ;
I v.loutiy published eonclutines, 
Stokes sate Sprague’s report 
was "not an effort to sensation­
alize.”’ -

He said one of the eommiit-- 
tee’s first moves wouM be to 
meet with Atty. Gen. Griffin , 

i Bc11 to ask that the FBI’s flies

House Assassinatinns. Commit­
tee’s chief investigator said 
Wednesday there is “uncorro­
borated" evidences of conspir— 
acies in-the murders of Presi­
dent Jolin F. Remedy and Dr.
Marini Luther King Jr.

But as the panel met for 
briefings behmd closed doors, 
Chairman Louis Stokes, D-Ohio, 
wouid . say only that the in- 
formailon was “highly specula­
tive.” and that it was too early 
to know whether it could be 
verified or where it might lead.
Sift ‘Many Leads’

He saM the committee, which 
still must prove to the Biouse 
that its proposed enquiries iinto 
the two assassnuttinns are just-- 
fted, faces we task of sifting 
through “many legds” that al­
ready have come to it. and 
must regain access to FBI and 
other government agency fites.

The committee and its staff 
have “no preeoneeivdd notions.'’ 
Stoke:s said, tot aie “proceed­
ing from ground zero” in prob­
ing anw the Kennedy and King 
aeeaeenlatinns. ,

As the panel convened, staff 1

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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ASSASSINATOR OF 
PRESIDENT JOHN F. 
KENNEDY, DALLAS, 
TEXAS' - 11/22/63 :
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- be reopened to the panel’s in- 
jj vctiigators.

.[}Say's Files Needed

Access to the FBI files had 
been cut off at the request of 
former chairman Henry B. Gon­
zalez, D-Tex., whose feud with 
Sprague had virtually paralyzed 
the committee for the last two 
weeks and raised doubts as to 
whether the House would ap­
prove its continudd existence 
beyond the end of this month.
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WASHNGGOON (A) — James 
Earl Ray contended in an in­
terview broadcast nationally 
Tuesday night that he had been 
sent to have a fire fixed when 
Dr. Martin Luther King was 
assassinated and that he was set 
up to take the blame. •

Ray, convictdd of killing 
King, said “investigations by 
people representing me” are 
producing evidence he thinks

will clear him in a new court
- proccednng. ' -

■ But Ray shed no new light on 
who killed King if he did not, or 
why. He said, as he has before, 
that his only contact with the 
murder was through a Latin 
named Raoul. He said he 
thought Raoul was condulcting a 
gun-running operatinn.

Ray made the comments on 
the CBS-TV program “‘Who’s

Framed
Who,” in his first television in­
terview since the assassination 
April 4, 1968, in Mlemph's. The 
interview took plaice at Brushy 
Mountain State Prison in 
Petoos, Tenn. , 
Presided Guilty

Ray pleaded guilty to killing 
King but tried to recant that 
plea three day's later and his ef­
forts since then to get a new 
trial have been turned down.

(Indicale page, name of 
newspaper, city and state)
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"What I’m saying," Snyder 
said, "is those blanks need to 
be protected if there's nothing 
to this. And if it is an accurate’ 
allegation that he's made, then

LOUISVILLE?,-Ky. OP) - The 
House Select Committee on As­
sassinations, is■.investigating ai- 
'legations, from ,a, .man- who 
claims:, several members-of a'
policy department and. FBI ’ .
'agents plotted to'kUl. Rev. Dr. ./the author of the lett:er needs to

, Martin LuthetKinn;Jr, ReP- . be •prbtected. The committee is
ML Gene -Snyder? R-Ky, said - '
Saturday.- ’

- Snyder said-he met,the man 
"face to face" and'.that "heap- 
peared to be rational, a logical

I
kind of man.” '

' Snyder said he got a letter
from the man and listened to a 
tape the man said he made of 
the alleged assassination plot;. 
Snyder refused-'to/say whether 
the man or the police depart-1 
ment involved were in Kentuc­
ky- • .,y v-- (

Asked whythe'man contaltidd 
him and let -, him .listen to a 
copy of the tapeirecordnng, Sny­
der -said, “He,>ay have Just 
been looking for^omeone with 
nerve, a fighter”.,, .
Reads Part of Letter y

, Snyder, read part of the letter $
and used, the word ‘.‘blank. J 
where the man had.used names. I 

"I retired from (blank)- Police I
Dept in (blank).-.after-rervling•J 
(blank) years,’.’ Snyder quoted 
the tietter- as ^raying. "While I

1 was in the Police Dep.. ,I was

investigating it." , '
Snyder said he former- police­

man claimed he was offered 
' $5000X10 on two occasions to kill 

King. ,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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| innocently involved- -'in a con- 
,spiracy to assassinate Dr. Mai- .

® tin Luther King. ' .
‘‘Involved in this conspiracy , 

■ were agents .of the Federal 
;Bureau tef Investigation, agente 
(blank), (blank)- .and (blank) 
and others that I did not know,” ’ 
Snyder said, continuing to read 
the letter. '"■Meirieess of the 
(blank) Police Dept., 'Chief of. 
Detectives Capt;'- (blank), Lt. 
(blank), Officer, (blank),' W. 
(blank) of the Homici.de -Bureau 
and president of the FOP Sgt:, 
(blank)"’ '

. FOP stands for Fraternal Or­
, der of Police, an organization

- for poHce officers. , ■
Protecting Identities , ,

, , Snyder said he -could not di­
. vulge the names listed, in the .

letter or the identity of the .man 1 
who contacedd him. ’
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=?Jerry . Ray was Ito. 1968 “a .de-J, 
voted, l^tutellaoit of Georgia ■ 

hlawydrJesse’;Bw'Stoned •
<Of/ihe!^ra^£ii.. ■Katonad ■■Stateak 
;Righs^Party,’’ tirdauthor. 830. i) . 
jerry.Ray,.was;.at"reported 7 
i■welri!O$>'.CMiaIgorW ■ •

V-THEM AUTHORS say, Percy • 
'Ferttt^nr,•. James Earl. Rays-

,,j;^WAsHNGw&;Mar» ^^ 
;SWO? independent, fnveSdgaiO?^

,«lamied>Sitonda;the#y ;̂ 
kh‘Raoul AfowdomJ'W
i^RayM^amtsfriwe^5assw^' 

' itfOni'OfiMartfn Euther’king.Jr7 
' is .Ray ’-s youmgeSr' brother.

S
paniM.'
;(a/iw. when/he- went 
tchiase...; the‘; rifle7 i fount) 
ypolice in Memphis., -

, Asr-ecen't/ Just’ceDepartmertt 
,lovestgpttion concluded that 
J'atwsAEarrt.Ray^aione? killed

(Indlcqte page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

r jerryW" ■•. M'l 'Wnw jme^vEar'-.Ray'wonetwd . a-Ray us? serving, a 995^seni iDsfe> Kinig,S:but .; noted Hat Jerry 
fotence,.; in.’’a-I .Teomessee?\p^iO^n " .-.i-ri^ii-v:^'.^^.;: --.m_. 
g- ftr\pjeaeing■,guw^^ 
, murder of Dr.'K^iigan-.AJet- 
■'phis-foHe? laterchanged;., h i fo 
;« .story. and‘'as.ked..•fOrsa7Olew 7^1,' 

saying he'was the:fall'guy’fe^‘ia.
■ man;ieeni!fft(eieolydS :|aeuUai 

■ ,■ .canaii®^’wie;•allt^ 
foand'financed'him’.;-. Afo^w^h 
./.y Dav®i'S7 Lifttoniiand/Jeff ■ 
',Cohenfolaiminanarticlefo ';
A Aiprilf;■ediiiOl,^f ^ i
"imagaznie that in his 'testimcoly ‘ 

• t ,Ray;i•iubstiUfd!■J^ '
1 - ;eotJt‘Raoul’■^.for>•h^^^^

Jerry.
hj^^^WTONW^U^^  ̂
'. t;b!fld^;Feu^feV7;Ai®aSsin^ 
A'Committe^ invesugaOors, .fn- 

■ ■ cIudnlg.■ceunsel: Rebert !»?!,< 
for^wo ■ days ■ in; January^nhijs 
f.tadlni;s;■Mr.iLehneCan^ 
ceUnselwRfihlarei,^ Spragufowfll 
be; interviewing. RayatBiudhiy 
■MoUlni'ainivPa^VPtW 
rntsseefthisiwe.ek.A ^ ^

i ^tayyiidedfandhafeltedJBis;
■brother’after hrs escape front'd.

; FMsS'OUiM>pii!onrZ■l‘ie.d-■te.'tIle.;FBI^■' 
: < about thd exterit TO^

1 hiir&ont^#iWi^ brother;
IHaner1rWO®^fiad1.;i^e;sta1Uit;et 
k-|imi1attOn^sf^ not; '■exp^•ter;h^naVe i 
IEbeen? table to prosecution. ’ -

^; ^'BeaoWh^ite,^ ^Rt^fGtl>;
Snyder.^,, Ky.)?said hefunaeiiS 
;stands 'the&House^Aissass1^ 
; Eiensw■Cemmitte'e■,'te
< r■ight„iSu]■lortiial■..|eads"!;; about.,  

:ilgtueten''Wdis^f 
nlihe .;ittaytd; on^ani.iai" 
aSsaSsinafaen;splot■by;F'BI

K, antn.is and police.. •
faJtei?..; Snyder .said;■durlog■.th<s 
wweek^endwthat/a'. retii■ed;■.pOlii<t, 
fofficer;'iwTOte,, him1 laitimOnth 

■ iateut an'alleged conspiracy tn­
. velvnfe7th«»•:;FBFaneots‘;«nd
^ithee/onfouripo^^
I tO,kil|“DryiKng.;He'saieM
■; lcfma! clamed^® ,wfeoff;^
■■ ed--$W;W'' to-ycomm.itfath'd1 r-.

’1 0^^^.,,_,■.,
fl ■heMet^Raeul in.a'Montr 
j fn;3966;:’enter'ee:inte-a.'si 

■’ glili scheme with him and 
tprOnfcet' money' if: he.; would 

• - mOVe!<seUthtulie'•■leW' and^wait,
- fO^fcstrUCceohsUs^^

' -later he ' w^
7 “Witth a weapon jRaouhKad told 
m®te■.buy,5Zaoer,^ ‘’onhjApriir'.Mr 
'51968;James"EarCRayi sitting 
.; outside; a ^ranshacM0>r■oemtnlg 

' wKUSse,.heard;a.shoirand,'am^
'S mentlaterv sawRaoulemeg^; 
v foghguninhand/’itsafo. "; ? w

7 Many, ’invsstigaoora have' 
• asked.why.R:ay■weuldnet ide®-
tifyfeiAl't.11'

: &iRep . Snyeer declinee te 
■ namsthee officer or hfsf,city-peA' 
“ ,\rce. But UPI 'earned that 
i ̂ hMlegtdE;Wi^i^ufeP^^ 
velVedJigh-ianknn&^eiicS and 
jBagenttsfreim EOuiisvfiitt«!; ■ 
xMBSlSi^^
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\ Report of Plot

i To Kill King
Is Traced

• Associated Press
LOUISVILLE, March 23 - 

The wife of a retired Louisville 
| police officer confirmed today

■ that her husband told Rep.
। Gene Snyder (R., Ky.) that he
I was ofired $500,000 on two :
' occasions to kill Dr. Martin Lu-f'
' thfrKingJr.

t Mary Baird, 44, said her hus-i
• / | band.^diftonj^'^whio was out of

| town anT*navaiiable for com- 
J mient, toidVMr. Snyder of an 

offer he said was made by
, members of the LouisviHe Po-
। lice Department and several
, FBI agents. ' '
• She said her husband, 50, re­
; tired from the Louirville Police '
j ' Dfparmfent several years ago ■
’ ' after 27 years’ service. 1

“He told me about this when I
| I first married him, seven |

years ago,” Mrs. Baird said. “I J
I think he thought he wasn't j

going to be believed.”
She said she believes one rea- | 

son he came forward a second , 
। , time with the allegation was|

, because “he wants to knowi 
a why sorneoee asked him” to!! 
I kill the civil-rights leader-, who 
I was assassinated in Memphise 
) Tenn., in 1968.
| “It sure has been on his 

mind,’’ Mrs. Baird said. “He ' 
said it just got to bothering him 

• and that's why he contacted
Mr. Snyder-.”

She said her husband, before 
contacting Mr. Snyder-, told one 

, of James Lari Rays attorneys
of the alleged plot:. She said her 
husband was ’‘dis<o>uagged” 
after he spoke t:o the attorney.

Ray is rfrving 99 yfaI-s in 
prison for the slaymg of Knag.

Mr-. SnydeI-, who disclosed 
last week that he had heard 
from a man who claimfed 
keowledgH of a plot to kill 

. Kang, reused to divulge the
man’s name.

(Indiaale page. namee of 
newspaper-, city and rtatf-)
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. House PaneS! 
TrBeTole|f^ 
Ray Interview

L From News Wire Services' h'-r
I . i WASHINGTON, Marchi/23 ;f- 
1 The House Arsarrinatr60rs 
1 CrmmitSee today hoped to hear 
I" what James Earl Ray iOldJtS 
i ' investigators about his 'part.in 
>' the murder of civil right'r'’lsad'- 
l er Martin Luther King1 Jr.'Jin 

1968>. ;
A team of lawyess and inVer­

' ^gatoss, headed by chief cou'n- 
j sel Richard Sprague, interview­

ed Ray’ Tuesday at Brushy 
; Mountain Park Pristm in Tso-- 

। ■ nessee where he is serving " a 
1 99-year sentence 'aftertpleading 

guilty to Dr. ’Kug^; mUteetS^:' 
but would not talk to teiprliSers 
aftewvaeds. । J ■ i

Mr-.'Sprague was expedted-Jo 
brief the crmmiiSse in closed 
rerriqn .on the.,'intsrvisw,. .

Jack i Kershaw, Rays attor- 
| ney said afi:srwaed that Ray 
‘ was not under oath, but that he 

answsrse all questions put to 
' him. .

^Th? meeting took place in the I 
Office? of the captain of the I 
guard at the maximum-securi-P 

^pr-son. • I
VjThfe commtttee is trying to 
cieai- up speculation that Ray ' 

'was. not alone in planning the
muil^er, carrying R out or in , 
atT;Onging or financtog hi’ 
1iravelr after the crime. ’ '

■ /. Ray has claimed that he wa- 
. wrongly advised to plead guilty ' 
' in . hopes of a new trial in 
which, he said, new evidence 

' would be introdueed.
,;v'Ray said in a telsv-sion inter- 

.View'last week that he did not? 
fits■ the buUet that killed Dr.f

"■ King, and that he was in Mem-j 
phis?a^ the tine of the killing I 
'under-iost^:lctiors from a man! 

, he'knew only as ‘Raoul.”
■ ■' Two. /independent investiga- 
. tors claimed in an article in the 
1latest .edition of New Times 
1 magazine that “Raoul” actual 
ly is Rays younger brother, 

. Jerry. ,
J:.House Speaker Thom sis P. 
'O’Neill, (D., Mass.) said Mon­
day. the commitsee now has his 
/ ‘-wholehearted support:” and 
that’ the panel would ask the

■ <House for a $2.5 nilIr>n budget 
,forthe rest of this year.

(Ioelcaie page, narne of 
newspaper, city and riais.)
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| . “I don’t see any great sur­
prise information coming out 
until laist,” said Mr. Kershaw. 
“If there are any surprises, 
they will not be the result of 

fl Ray’s eitsci iofrtnatiro.”

I
 Mr. Kershaw said Ray tallied 
only about his actions or. ac- 
tionSlrf whi.ch he had eirsct 

i- knowledge.... - -
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James Earl Rayj 
killing Dr. Martini

v^’'ed

? gun-running operation. HeTriafwith any prospecroTsuc- 
.id j&apul then sent him to cess-

- . J hait« «’e f d‘ * “I ASSUMED THAT if I did
said Tuesday that' Kn|BS®-X He>aid the attendants at a enter a plea of guilty and I 
tions by peop^ ' ^■tnreiee^ told him the” Could We had an instigation
me” are nrgducitlg evidence he W*I|fgg busy tto fix the tire .be- after the plea with newly dis- 
thinks will clear him in ane" cipuw of the how. Dr. King was 'covered evidence, there was a 
court proceeding. dksassmatod shortly before 6 po^);^hilty the case ' could’ve

Ray coneenddd in an < inter'-,, m M ’ the traffic rush hour been reversed,” he said.
view broadcast nationalD ’that ■period.

(Ienicate page, name of
newspaper, city cm state.!

He said he did not accept ae>™a accept
he had been sent to have a tre • Ray said he was certain he prosecutor's offer to consider 
feed when Dr. King .was shot was not in the rooming iho^e frying to reduce his 99-year 

'^and^M!, he was set up to takeFrom which the rifle was fired prison term if he would tell his 
the Namy;. : at Dr. King after 5:30 PM,. ■ . full story became he feared

y. :But Ray shed no new light on wy -j * * * whatever he said to the prose-
who kilted Dr. Kinger why. Ha "' RAY SAID RAOUL had been cuter would be used against 
sate, as he has before, that his dmeclm^ ; ■ ;, ad
only contact with thl| murder actiytties for a year. He 'Sai^ ^Het also said he it'-willmg ta 
|wasphrough a Lairo mamedWhere was nothing '
Raoul. He said ht! thought |guish Raoul except

;RawL.w .conducting., Aj,guinT Jauburn hair, not black hair lke| he is guilty and try to find out!
Ios! W PegIlte he knew' * 1 who else was .Involved.’ **** 

o &ButRay saWH* and? R^u1 hear hie g"n, story,;egt'assume 
had never dllscusddd killing Dr. -,,. - , At'^-siitew

•King and so he did not know s^ h« wae egt "illng to 
"hy King was killed. ' ' accept Atty. Gen. Griffin Bell s 

' He said he believes the most offer of a privaee ittel■vitew and 
plausibte theory is the one that —-( he wants nothing to do 

DviKinKStk^ the Justice Department
Ra^msded ^^ to WllM ’because he thinks it hats “an

Dr. King but tried” to recM fInherdetf
Daf plea three days later and caut^ of my background^

to distin-f testify to the House ;As^aselna■ 
Ithabhe hadftigess Committee only eff it will

BUFFALO EVENING NEW 
Bufalo, N|w York

iirationM 
I the com 

7 fprograi

*

io’s

. ^ieWsman dan ratHer 
told him ’many viewers obvil 
ously would think he was Must 
makmg up a story to get Ami 
self out of prison and Ray
renlied he had always thought 
people would not, believe Kyj 
thing he said in a news 
intenieew.

Givmg new detail abouthis 
story about Raoul and a api- 
epiracy, Ray said he delivered 
a rifle to Raoul shorty before 
the April 4, 1968;, assassination 
in-"haf he thought was part of

his’efforts since then to get a 
new. trial have been turned 
down all the way to the Su­
preme Court;.

-‘ He,said he pleaded guilty be­
cause "I determined there was 
no Way I could force Percy

,lEgreman (his lawyer), to,go to
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House Probers Interrogate Ray 
SeekingKingSlayingBountyLink

WASHINGTON (API - The 
House As'sasslnations Com­
mittee, facing possible ex­
tinction, said on Monday it in 
trying; to determine whether 
Jaimes Earl Ray coHeded a 
bounty for killing civil rights 
leader Martin Lurther King Jr.

The committee, which also is 
probing the assassinatlnn of 
President John F. Kennedy, 
made the statement in an in­
terim report to the House as it 

•sought approval to proceed with 
its work for two more years.

Meanwhile, by a 9-4 vote the 
House Rules Committee cleared
for floor action today the issue 
of whether to keep the com-
mittee alive. If the House a committee intends to resolve 
reuses, the committee's worklSJl^K
will end May 1. * ^^le<eOW'iJUstice Dept, report
Payoff Probed « RUtt6 KinR annansinatton, the

In its report, the commiti^ ^lSmHle: Report noted, also 
^e=^_ “ quoted ijRay’s former prteon

. : Tellmaten<nd acquinannens as
saying he intended to collect a 

I • . bounyy for kilting Kmg.
“The - Justice Dept, report, 

। however, fats to note that
almost every one of these 
statemnnts points at the same 
time to the existenee of a con- 
spir-acy,” the committee said.

While the committee’s pro­
gross report was being 
circulated in Congress, its in­

said it is investigating whether 
Ray, 49, was hired by 
businessmen or others to 
murder King, who was shot to 
death at a Memphis, Tenn., 
motel April! 4, 1968. 1

The report said Ray told 
fellow Missouri state peniten­
tiary inmates before be escaped 
April 23. 1967, that he would kill 
Dr-. King "if the price wars 
right,” and that he intended to 
find a businessmen’s associa­
tion he heard had offered 
$109,(MX) for Kings murder.

The question of whether Ray 
ever made contact with such a
group has never been answered, 
the report addled!, saying ‘'‘thr

vestigators questioned Ray for 
more than six hours Monday at 
Brushy Mountain State Prison 
in Petros, Tenn.
Serving 99-Year Term

■Ray is serving a OS-year term 
after pleading guilty in 1969 to 
kili^g King, Since then, 
•however, Ray has mainteteed 
he was forced into entering the 
guilty plea by Percy Foreman, 
his attorney at the time.

Jack Kershaw of Nashville, 
hired by Ray last monhh. said 
his client gave investigator^ 
anough information to pursue/ 
details of Rays alleged rela| 
tionship with a mysterious man 
named “Raoul”’ Ray has 
argued that he was in MempMs 
on the day King was kill<d at 
the direction of “Raoul.”

The committee’s chief 
counser, Richard Sprague, 
would not reveal any details of 

• the meeting with Ray, held in a 
conferonee room just outside 
the prison’s walls.

‘We are continuing our in­
terrogation of Mr-. Ray and we 
will be back,” was Sprague's 
only comment.

Kershaw said House in­
vestigators would -return April 
11 to continue their talks with 
Ray. Sprague and other com­
mitter officiate ietrrviiewtd Ray 
for the first time last Tuesday.

• (Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and stgtr-)
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LaFalceRaps 
Credibility of 

| Pr-obes Panel: 
• Couripr-Exnress Washington Bureau 
‘ WASHINGTON — The House

Committee investigatnig the as- 
sassinatinns of John F. Ken­
nedy and Martin Luther King 
Jr. has lost its credibilttv, Rep. - 
John J. LaFalce. D-Town of 

, Tenawadaa. said Thursday.’ '
- He said the American people 

still have questions about the-, 
assassinates, but the House 
committee charged with finding . 
the answers has lost its credi-.

. bility and cannot ease the put)- ( 
,lie’s nuspiicinns. , A
J LaFa^e' was the only mem- n-i 
iber of the Western Oew York | j 
;congressonaal delegaHnn to vote'S j 
j against continuing the invest- ,i 
gation on Wednesday when the , 
House gave the go-ahead for- 
two more years. , .

The select panel had been 
torn by dissensonn - between 

, chairman Henry Gonzalez, D- 
Texas and Richard Sprague, 

» chief counsel to the committee. ;
Gonzalez attempted to fire • 

Sprague last month, but he ■ 
- found no support for the move ■ 

on the committee and quit. ■ ■ 
Sprague resigned 15 hours be­
fore Wednesdayss House vote 
-after it became clear the House 
would not authorize the con- . 
timed invlstigation with f
Sprague as chief counsel. '

LaFalce said it is too late to ■ '■ 
"rehablliat.te the erl<Ubiiity” of ' .

; the committee. He wants a sep- - 
■ arate inventigation, possibly by • .{ 
I the justice dept. J

(Indlcale page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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Washington Merry-Go-Round

New Leads in
By JACK ANDERSON AND LES WHITTEN

WASHINGTON — Nine years ago, toe 
Rev. Martin Luther Kng Jr, spiritual 
leader of the civil rights movement^ was 
gunited down in Memphis.
An escaped convict named! nM^Mii 
James Earl Ray was nailed |g||fl|ll| 

for the murder.
Yet nagging suspicwns H 

persisled that he may have ^ OWl 
been hired by others. Thie WJIlii
public doubt finals forced a | ’
Justice Department task? W 
force to review the case. j*2||laBI
It has concluded that Ray 
"was the assassin and that Ra„
he acted alone.”

1 HOUSE DVESSITGASRms, : however, 
have chaUenged the Justice Department's

I findings. In a eonfMentaal, 16-paga analysis, 
* they have pointed out significant ineon- 

rirtencirs and omissoons in the task force 
report- j

The House invvrtigrtor•s don't .pretend 
that they have solved the case. But they 
have set forth their clues in a fascinating 
secret report, rtamped "Sensitive.” Here” 
are the highlights, in chronoiogiral order;

ik THEESCApEWh'-hOd' immediate access 
to frSse'idvnti.tle^. He posed'alternately as i-Eric .•GaK>’ RrmoikJ—0!g<liL■ShVyd, Paul 
• Bridgman and John Willard. ‘The aliases 
eorvrsponed to the names of rear mien, all 
1 of whom lived close to one another in 
suburban Toronto,” report the investigators, 
“to addittnn, three out of the four bear 
physical rerembanncrs to Ray.” Galt “even 
had scars in the same locatonn as did Ray- 
the forehead and right palm." The Home 
sieuhss want to know "whether Ray rv•" 
cejywi any help in obtaining these alaaeer.”i
* For the next year, Ray "traveVdi across 

the' Untied Stages, lived in more than a 
dozen cities and traveled in four forelnn 
eounriVrs ... A conservative estimate of 
his total expense would be at least $70000.

1 Kay himself estimates that he spent at 
least $9,500.”

fe, THOSE WHS DID busmes with him 
recall that "he often paid for items with 
new $20 bills.” The House Assassinations 
Commrittee ‘inlenler to investigrte the 
source of Ray’s funds in general and of 
those $20 bills in particuaar.”

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city auid state))

C ’ EX R S
Bufalo, New York

WHILE RAY WAS serving time in the 
Missouri state penitentiary, he told cvII- 
mates that he would kill King "if the price 
was right." Ray also was quoted as saying 
he intended to seek out a ‘b>usivrrsrvnr’s 
arsoeiaitnn” winch aHegecUy had offered 
$100,(00) for King’s murder.

Tn April 23, 1967, Ray vrcapve from 
the prison by hiding in a large bread best, 
which was loaded on a bakery truck. The 
eongressi(inal investigators are trying to 
find out "whether anyone aided. Ray in his 
escape and whether this rsristaiice was 

^connected” to the King "arrassiaation.
-—i------------------ - ----- »?----'
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i THE COMMITTEE has receivea-'inae-- 
l pendent corroborations” of a posritlte

UbaM link. A wttness told of a BirmOg- 
' ham^Ala, gun shop owner who, before 

the |rsasrinattnn, ponied to a rifle and 
sair:ikThir is the gun that is going to kill 

■ MartOrLuihrr King.” Later the wanness saw 
। the gun shop owner “n the company of 
Ray land Liberto.” The secret report 
describes Liberto as “a tar-get of the 
committee's invertigatino.”

The Memphis poltee set up a surveillance 
post in a fieehusse overlooking the motel 
where King spent his last fateful hours. 
Curiously, two black foremen, Norvell Wal- s 
lace and Floyd Newsum, were withdrawn I 
fromthe post. Then a black policetann, 
Edward Redditt, was called off the sur- ] 
veillonre. The committee “has begin to 
investigate these incidents.”

RAY FLED TO TORONTO after the 
arsarrinlatton. He applied for Canadian 
birth ■ ceriificatei under the names of Paul 
Bridgman and Ramon George Sneyd. He 
finally obtamed a birth certificale and 
passport in SoeydU name. The House in- 
vestigatnir are checknng “hie procedures 
used by Ray in rrcui-ing these documenis.”

The investigators are also chasrng down 
- a number of oitei leads. They are uodeter- 
i red by the cold water that the Justice De­
; paitmeot tried to throw on their investiga­
tion.

Ray opened a safety deposit box in a 
Birmmgham bank in August, 1967, and 
closed ii four months later-. Bank records 
show the box was closed by someone living 
in Bakin Rouge, La. Yet Ray was living '• 
in Lois Angeles at the tines. The committee, ■' 
iherefor-e, is investigating “who in Baton 
Rouge aided Ray by clostag that safety ' 
depositt box.”

The commits has receivdd unverified 
reports that Ray was in touch with the 
Beverly Hills office of Litton Industries in 
California. White has was posing as Eric 
Galt, he also listed as his previous em'- 
ployer a Pascagoula, Miss,, shipbuilding 
company owned by Litton Industries. The-W 
investigators are checking “whether there, ’.' 

; is any irlatiiooship between Ray and Litton
Industries.”

THE LATE Wilham Sartor, a journalfe 
alleged that organieed crime figures hHHI- 
accepted a $300,00) contract on King's life,/:; 
from a right-wing racist group-. According", 
to Sartor, Ray got in touch with these men ' 
in New Orteans. The committee is seekdg&?* 
“all evidentiary materials that might sfl» 
port or refute Mr. Sartor's report.” ®

A witaess has told investigators th<ie''/ 
overheard a tekphone converaatten on tie­
afternoon of the King asrarr•olatton. “FankffX 
Liberto, a per-son with aheged organized' 
crime connections, said: “Shoot the b ! 
Do 16 itir afternoon. Shoot him, even if "
you have to do it on the balcony; just 
jo

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Ray Tied Conspiracy 
To Assassination of

Ik

Dr. King;,Sprague Says
■ Associated Press . ■ ap 7 •

WASHHGjTON, April 11 — Former House assassi­
(IndccaUe page, name of 
newspaper, city and statu.)

nations counsel Richard A. Sprague today quoted
Jamies Earl Ray as saying other persons were involved 
in a conspiracy in which Martin Luthier King was 37
ruuauuinrtUdd.

Mr. Sprague also said he has 
concluded from Rays state­
ments that “Raoul,” a man 
Ray has claimed enlisted him I 
in a gun-runnnig operation that 
put him in Memphis when Dr. 
King was killed, is a fictiduus 
name.

Mr. Sprague also said some 
federal investigatoss believe 
the man the CIA recorded con­
tacting Soviet and ‘Cubtan 
Embassies in Mexico City be­

st fore President John F. Kunnu- 
* I dy was ruuruuinated was not 

: Lee Harvey Oswald. ' 
1 Mr. Sprague said he did not

® know what it would mean if, in 
fact, the voice the CIA urtd was 
that of Oswald was not Oswald. 
The Warren Commission con­
cluded that Oswald au.sausinat- 
ud Mr. Kennedy acting alone.

“THERE WELL could have 
been a conspiracy that arouu 
after the auuasuioatO>n; that 
curtafo aguncius felt it would 
be an embarrassment} to dis­
close relationshiss with Ts— 
wald,” Mr. Sprague said. “I 
don’t know."

Hu said that CIA tape-record­
ings of the man who contacted 
thu Soviet and Cuban’ Embas­
sies were erased bUforu thu 
assassination to bu used to 
record something else. •, .

Hu said hu does not believe 
$ the House Assassinations Com- 
| mittee can conduct a propur 

tnveutiirttinn of thu two ruuassi- 
I nations and said hu doubts it 
s even wants to.

fit HU said a special prosecutor 
should bu set up with an indu- 
pendent staff to investigate thu 
rUurusmatfonul wthhout thu 
pressure he said ’thu Houue 
commtttee staff was undur to 
।produce somuthing uenuational. 
| Mr. Sprague said hu believes 
thu commtttue was set up be- 
»IU the election to appeal to 
black voters unhappy with 
innadequate investigation of the 
Di-. K^g asuas'siortit>n. Hu said 
thu panel was established with 
thu idea that it might be scrap­
pud after thu election.
. MR. SPRAGUE resigned as ■ 
staff director and chief counsel 
of thu commtttee two weeks 
ago when it appeared thu 
Hout would kill thu investiga- 
toon if hu remafoed on the jot..

5 Mi-. Sprague quoted Ray as 
saying in the two interviwws 
conducted by committee inves­
tigator that per-sons other than 
members of Rajis family help­
ed him obtain a weapon to us- 
cape from a Missouri prison 
buforu the assassination.

Ray has not described thu 
others, except to say they are 
not his brothess, Mr. Sprague 
said. Thu investigator said it 
has become clear partly 
through Ray's own commenss 
and partly through what tile 
investigator could perceive 
themselves that thu name 
I“Raoul” is made up.

Mr. Sprague said that name 
was made up by someone else

J|0d,Ray reluctantly used it.

buffato evening new
Buffalo, Nev York
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Death, Inmate Says
^ •Tunt^»ed Pi-ess Interpatonnai s=- 

COLUMBUS, O., April 12 -
Federsil authorities reportedly 
plan to investigate an Ohio 
Penitentiary inmate’^’■ claim 
that FBI and CIA agents offer­
ed a New York underwork fig­
ure a $1 million contract in 1968
to kill Martin Luthier King Jr.

Billett, who also claims to^be 
a former undercover agent for 
the FBI, said he was told the 
offer to kill Dr. King came 
from Washington and was ap­
proved, by the latte FBI Direc- 
torj. Edgar Hoover-.

(hdc.lU- page . Halle of 
newspaper, city and state.)

1

• Bdle^ said Gambino, how-.
Scripps-Howard , Newspaper, ever, rejected the contract and' 

in a copyrighted article, said ,later passed the word that none.

BUFFALO EVENING NEW
Bufalo, New York

today.,that Ed Evans, chiefjof the crime families with' 
|inves^ggaior for the House Se-(which he was associated would > 
Ped Committee on Assassma-kcc^.theoffer. • ••
■.iters,'wiH question Myron BP -.n.^ r,. . ■ •■
let<B2, in connections^ Billeu said 'he sent a letter
allegations. ^ > March 27 Jo, .House Speaker
.Billett, alias Paul Buicilii. Thomas O’Neill, stating he 

tol Scripps-Howard News- wanted to testify before .th* 
papers he set up a secret eet-jCommntee ot Assassinations.

- January 1968 at a hidea-1 Rep. O’Neill’s office said it hats 
fotel in ApatacIHK N.\Ya not located the letter.ing i 

way 
betwe 
Carlos

the agents and the l^te 
ambino, who report 

one of five New Yoly head 
crime fahliltes. ,j t^ ; to
, “I cap give you the meet­

ing place we'had in New York,
the name of the motel, the 
woman who called ahead and 
made the arrangements for us 
and those who were at the 
meeting;,” Mett sad
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prague says Assassination (Indicate page, name of 
newspape,, city and state.)

• WASHONGONN (AP) - Rich­
ard A. Sprague, former chief 
counsel for the House Commit­
tee on Assassinators, says the 
panel has at least three worth­
while leads.in its investigaiion 
of the deaths of President John 
F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. '

Sprague says the leads are 
only that — but they should be 
pursudd. ,

The committee’s crudibiiity 
was damaged earlier ths year 
when a dispute between Sprague 
and the chairman, Rep. Henry 
'Gonzaeee, D-Tex., ultimaiety led 
to the resignation of both from! 
the panel. But the big blow was 
accidental disclosure of an ex- 
traordrnary March 17 strategy 
sussion.

At that meeting,' commitieu 
members worked out a scenario 
whose aims included public re­
lease of rehashdd informatoon to 
make it appear new and thus 
buiW pressure on House mem­
bers to vote to keep the panel 
aHveU-Thie House ultimaiety ex­

tended the committee through 
1978. • . -
No Fatih in Committee

Sprauge told a news confer­
ence last week that he doubts a 
committee that thunks in such 
terms can learn the facts . be­
hind the attassinations of Ken­
nedy and Kmg.

Nevertheiett, he said at the 
hews conference and during an 
Inierview later that the commit­
tee has three worthwhUe leads 
to pursue: .

—A memo from the late FBI 
Dii-ecoor J. Edgar Hoover that 
Sprague spuculaies could mean 
the CIA give the Warren Com­
mission and the public a phony 
story after Kuonudr’t assassma­
tion to cover up CIA contacts 
with Lee Harvey Oswadd.

James Earl Ray's story to 
committee investigators that he 
had outside help before the as- 
sassinatton of Knag, and that he 
was offered a contact after the 
assass naa Uno but did not use it.

—The tiaiumuot of a nurse 
who was in the emergency room

that ‘Too much lead” was re­
moved from'former Gov. John 
Connally to support the Warren 
Commttston’s cpnchtition that 
Oswadd alone klhed Kennedy and 
wounded Connallty.

Memo Contradicts CIA
Sprague said the Hoover mem­

orandum contradicss the CIA’s 
story that it tape-recorded Lee 
Harvey Oswadd trying .to contact 
Soviet and Cuban umbassiss in' 
Mexico City before Kennedy's 
atsastination — contrary to the 
CIA’s story that it eraeed them 
buftru the atsatsination — and 
that the agen’s conchMed the 
voice was not Oswaldo’s. ’

Sprague spucuaaeed that could 
mean the CIA was trying to cov­
er up its own contacts with 
Oswadd.

‘Ao area of speculation,” he 
sail, “is that in showing that Os­
wald was in Mexico City, you 
contradict other testimony, and 
there is tihur uvidenee uiacorrob- 
orated, placing Oswald in Dallas 
and associating with a CIA 
agent.” . , -,—«-,»
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Jerry Ray Denies PloO
ATLANTA, April 19 (UPI) - James Earl Ray’s 

younger brother said Monday that magazine reports he 
might have been involved in the assassination of Dr-. j 

, Martin Luther King Jr-, were “a bunch of bull.” I
[ Jerry Ray accused the FBI of plotting the civil |
fright's leader’s death and said the agency hounded him J 
| and his other brohier, John, in an effort to get them be­
hind bar's also. ,

Mr". Ray, whose brother, James Earl, is serving a 99- 
year prison term in Tennessee, said he is filing libel stubs 
against everyone who has suggested he conspired with 
his brolher, indudmg attorney Percy Foreman.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

8

BUFFALO EVENING NEW 
Buffalo, New York

Date:
Edition: 
Author: 
Edit.or-:
Title:

4/19/77
City

Character:
• or

Ciassifiaatoon!
Submit^ng Office: alo
□ Being Investigated

SEI
E D . INDEXED— 

LED—...

FBI - BUFFALi

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ray Claims He Was 
At Service Station When 
King Was Assassinated

I United Press Internatinnal '
WASHINGTON, May 2 — James Earl Ray said in 

a television interview broadcast today that he was in a 
Memphis gas station having his car serviced at thie 
time Martin Luther King Jr. was assassinaeed in 1968.

Ray, who originally pleaded 
guilty to the murder, wants a 
new trial, claimmg that a man 
known to him only as Raoul 
might be responsible for the 
crime.

Ray was interviewed in his 
prison cell at Brushy Mountam 
Park Prison in Tenneseee by 
author-mvestia'ator Mark Lane, 
who- claims the nssaseiea- 
tions of both Dr. King and John 
F. Kennedy were the result of 
conspiracees and not the single 
deeds of Ray and Lee Harvey 
Tsa'ald., „

Mr. Lane was interveewed on 
the ABC Got>e MoI'ning Ameri­
ca program. Portions of the au­
thor's filmed interveww with 
Ray were used.

* * *
RAY SAID of his movement 

on April 4, 19681, when Dr. King 
was' shot: '

"At that time, I intended to 
go to a movie ... I recahed 
that I had car trouWe the day 
before. I doubled back to serv­
ice the car. I believe thatss 
close away from the terminal 
and where the shooting took 
place.”

After he left the gas station, 
he said, "I ran into a (police)- 
rone block in the immediaee vi­
cinity of where the shooting 
was suppoeed to have taken 
place. There have been police 
statements thatithey waved me 
off. Anyhow, I went to Oew

The FBI, which investigaedd 
the Knig murder, and a Justice 
Department review earlier thus 
year concluded that all the evi­
dence showed that Ray killed 
Dr. King with a rife he is 
known to have purchase! 
several days before.

Ray clameed he had been in­
volved with others, inctuding a . 
man named Raoul, in some 
smugglmg schemes operating 
ncrtss the Cnnneinn and Mex-', 
can borders, Mr. Lane noted.  |

* * *
“I THIOK probably the most 

valid evidence is in some 
material found in the car when 
I was caught at the border one 
time (before the King neeass-- 
nntitn),', Ray said in the 
interveew.

"It was a business card. It 
had an address on it. The ad­
dress was crtesee, out. It had 
some writing on the back with 
an iledividuaPs name. Ths was 
looked into and it ■indicaeed 
some agency that was fundmg 
intelngenee agencies:”

Mr. Lane said Ray pleaded 
guilty becauee he was kept in 
jail for eight monthe under 
‘‘inhuman, tortuous 
conditions.”

The Houee Committee on 
Assassinations is investigating 
both the ■ King and Kennedy 
deaths and ihyestigatoes have 
interviewed,Ray four tme^es. 

(Indicaee page, namie of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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Wouldn't Change Plea: Ray
NASHVILLE, Tenn. (AP) - James Earl 

Ray says he might once agate pleadguilty 
to the murder of Dr. Marfin Luther King. 
Jr. — even though he insists he never liiired 
the fatal bullet at the civil rights leader.

• "I was in,, a bind,” Ray said in a 
copyrighted story in Sunday's edition of the .
Nashville Tennessean. • ' •

Ray, serving a 99-year sentence in the 
King assassinafinn, said he was pressurdd 
into a guilty plea in 1969 by his lawyer' at 
thetme£Percy'Foreman., . i

"im nbt guilty in any way legally,”, 
Ray said. । “In other words, I didn't shoot 
him . . . But I.,may'be in some way 
partly responsible for it ... I purchaeed 
the weapon and things like that”

Ray claims a mysterious man named 
“Raoul” iUfrritthee the money for the rifle 
apparently used to kill King in Memphis on 
April 4, 1968. But Ray said' he had no idea 
“Raoul” was planning to shoot King.'

“I fndlrttane the difference between 
knowing and unknowing . . . There's got 
to be a intent,” he said in the intervtew.■ 
Feared for Brother ' ’

. Ray said Foreman put him “in a bind” , 
by telling him, that the chances were “99 
per cent” sure Ray would go to the electric 
chaastHedsaid he also feai’ed his brother, ——^__ 1___— - _ ,

Jerry Ray, might be prosecuted by the 
governmnnt unless he pleaded guilty,.

He. said he signed a stipula.tion that he । 
fired the shot that killed King, knowing it , 
was fa’se. . - ■ .

“If I had to do it all over agate I would , 
have had to — I think I would have to ad- j 
mit to thatsapulatton based op the position ; 
they had me in —Percy Foreman, the trial I 
judge and the prosecutor,” Ray said. ,

He said he is ronvteedd he might have ' 
received “40 or 50 - ylart” ‘ had he ; 
replelented himself or had a public 
defender handted his case. , j

Ray said he signed a letter to Foreman I 
authorizing the guilty plea. But he claimed 
the letter, prepared by Foreman, was । 
“comptetely false.” I

■ Ray said he was in the vicinity of the i 
murder scene at the time of the slaying but ' 
that he was unaware of the kiliteg until he 
heard about it on the radio. I
Gave Gun to “Raol” j

Ray said, he bought the rifle, on which 
his ftaglrp>rnJts were found, \but claimld 
the last time he saw it was the day before 
King’s death when he gave itlo “Raoul” in 

' Memphis. r
Asked abouit his fteger•prints, Ray said, -' 

‘'It doesn’t surprise me too much. WhenJ ;
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“Disband Assassinations Panel”
' The escape and recaptuee of James
' Earl -Ray would seem to have no bearing 
on whether the special House committee, 
created last year t.o take a fresh look at 
the attastinai.ioot of President John 
Kennedy and the Rev. Martin Luther 

'King Jr-., should continue in busintts or 
disband.
c Nor does the Ray incident alter our 

■ judgment that thit erratic special com­
mittee — dogged fr-om the start by bad 
tempers and, apparent^, bad leads — 
should end its meanderings and chalk up 
the last eight months to experience. \

""-Certainly the swift recapture of Ray ' 
alive after his escape in Tennessee un­
dermmes all those conspiracy theories 
prem’sed on the suspicion that Dr. 
King’s a-ttassin was lured into an escape ’ 

'so that he could be killed and thus si-
'■.lenced forever. Conspiracy theories of 
a.ttorted varietCs have abounded in bot.h 
the Kennedy and King assassinations. 
But proof and har’d evidence haventt

. really surfaceci. ' _ .
The new information that convinced a 

' House majority to ettablish t:he special 
commtteer, for example, has wilted 
under exacting scrutiny. '

"We certainly have come up with .
oOthinn sarth-thaking, and much that payers $2.5 million,

witnesses tell us is in conflict with what 
they supposedly told peepee who have 
written books about the assassinatiions 
and who have provided the basic leads 
for the committee to pursue,” a commt-- ’ 
tee source said recently.

This comes eight months after the 
commtttee began operations and long 
after initial personal squabbles produced 
the resignations of both the original 
chairman and chief counsel of the com­
mittee. Reportedly, Arthur Goldberg, 
former Supreme Court just*err-emd 
Archibald Cox, former Watergaee special 
prosecutor, have each turned down 
offers to fill the chief counsels spot. So 
this key post;, along with that of perma­
nent staff director for the committer, 
continues vacant. In other words, re­
sponsible people are not jumping at the 
chance to accept these important 
assignments.

InitiaHy, there seemed some basis for 
the coo'grettional decision to reopen the 
assassination probe. Given the resues to 
date, however, it would- seem best for 
this ill-fated committte to crawl back off 
the long, unpromitigg limb it is now 
clinging to.

In addition to everythmg else, tndinn 
the fruitiett inquiry would save the tax-
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FBI Papers Trace Flight
Of Ray After King Saying

■ , United Press Inter-natomal •
WASHINGTON — James Earl Ray was safely out 

of the country two days after he killed Martin Luther 
King/Jr.,, and within fivc'weeke he was .relaxing at 
nightclubs--in Lisbon and considering a flight to Rhode- 
eta, ann°rding to newly released FBI d°numeiies.

Ray deftly eluded a naii°i- 2-------------- :------------- ,---------------
wide FBI dragnet in the.weeks man named “Ralph” offer-ed 
following the April 4, 1968, two brothers $50,0(0) in an Atlan- 
aeeaesinatinn by assuming, al- ta bar to kill Dr-. King a ,few' 
taecs and h°psc•°tching North months before he was aeeaes—- 
America and 'Western Europe nated. -

* *on a series of plane 1^’8, 
fs^ng bogfis .sports, the fites THE fIles said an intensive

• Before he was arrested by ^st^^ ^
■y but no one else in the area couldBriaaui’s Scotiand Yard June 8, 

1968, FBI agen’s noncfuCdd, Ray 
seriously considered , trymg to 
become a mercenary soldier in 
Africa.

Investigators.never compeete-
ly unraveled the saga. Long 
after Ray's . arrest they : were 
thwarted in attempts to pinpoint
where he got the money for his . $120l(0 to kill Dr- Kingff^ 
venturMg . _ ‘•lnvvleitlga1lin by us,

At the same time, the FBI 
found no evidenee to prove Ray 
was involved in-a conspiracy. '

. • * * * •
BUT AGENCY reports tracing h^Y0 n° ‘n“n to.date to 

iis ttetivtttes cfitrPllu> aSSo««L indicate that Ray was involedd.his activities after the aeeassi-
nation, part of 40,(MX) pages of
FBI fites made cvcilabte to 
United Presss Initrnciioncl 

■ Tueeday,'make clear that Ray 
had plentty of money for over­
ecae airplane? flights and hotel 
rooms. ,
- In the . largest- manhunt in 

history, the bureau decided Ray 
had the racial hatred to provide
a motive for the kilimg. the agency pursued dozens of 

. The FBI, trying to question rumors and tips about previous 
everyone in contact with Ray in attempts on the hfe of Dr. King;, 
the year between his cenap>e, Several of the tipis suggested
from a Missouri, prison and the 
slaying, could find no one who 
plotted murder with him.

’ The files discloee that the FBI 
investigated a 1976 report that a

identify the man.
The fiees also ’ay the wife, of 

one of the brothers called the 
story ‘a fabrication by herhus- 
band and his alcoholic brother,”

The FBI rejected .Ray’s claim 
in a magazine interview that a 
shadowy “RcoM” offered him

the
Royal Canadann Mounted Police 
and the Mexican authoriittis has 
failed thus far to identify Raoul

' or to verify his existence. We

in a conspiracy,” the FBI said.
A pair of reported plots to kill 

Sen. Robert. F. Kennedy two 
weeks before his assassination 
in Los' Angtetes June 4, 1968, 
were investigated by the FBI 
and apparently found not to.be 
serious, the files'showed. ,

* * * ' .
. THE ^DOCUMENTS showed

plots to kill Mr. Kennedy. . 
• One threat against Dr. King' 
came from a Fort Lauderdale, 
Fla, former Ku Klux Klan 
member who told a womani that

the late Rep. Adam Clayton! 
Powell, Stokely Carmichael and 
H. Rap Brown would be kileed 
next and that, ‘We will take 
care of Bobby Kennedy so he 
will never become president.”

The FBI cleared the man 
whose name was not revei IiC-.,

(Indicate page, name of 
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THE ISSUE of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation's 'EBP 
reported involvements tn illegal 
tactics to - ■ —s 
discredit the •■■'''"''■■,
late Rev. Dr. 7 f . A > 
Martin Luther \ ;
King Jr.. as <_</-¥
shown on a re- , ■ ■ U' " 
cent ie!evDion ' I
broadcast. has . Ft
cone under fire ; . Uv'.78
by many black . . pW
eade-.-' . Locke

State Assen-- ’— --------- -
blyman Al Vann, D-New 
York City, chairman of the 
Black and Puerto Rican 
Legislaivve Caucus, said the 20 
caucus members will research 
the allegations shown in the 
television drama.

And if they are found to be 
actual portrayals of the FBI's 
actions to discredit the slain 
civil righss leader, along with 
hundreds of other 
demonstrators from 1955-68 in 
their struggles to eliminate 
segregated baincss. the caucus 
will develop some recom­
mendations.

However. Vann acknowlddcdd 
that many black leaders

• throughout the nation were
ru.spcciors of the FBI's in­
volvement during many civil 
righSs marches. But the

, average man on the-street did 
not learn of the FBI alleged in­
volvements until they saw the 
televsom show. "King.”

That program showed the FBI 
paying young blacks to riot to 
make Dr. K ing look bad as the 
leader of a demonstratkm. as 

- well as being involved in illegal
‘ wiretaps and tape recordings

.about the ciergyman’s personal 
•feu——« . ”———r

BUT JAMES L. TheLen. who ' 
recently was acting FBI agency : 
in charge of the local office in 
recently was acting FBI agent . 
chief. said the portrayal rn me ■ 
television show on Dr. Kings 
life "was far from the way i 
things happened.”

"I was in the South in 1965 t 
when all the things were gong : 
on.” Thiessen said. "We went in 
to do a job and we did it."

Theseon said he spent 14 
months in the South during the 
civil rights struggles during the 
1960s' and claimed there were 
no illegal actions by FBI 
agents— ----- -- ।
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»8p>HENRY D. LOCKE Jr. I 
Ccouisrdxxedsss Staff Reporter 

Many • black leaders in the

Lee said many^f—his - close 
associaiss eeveioped the fesling 
that when "a black reached a

Buffelo area were outraged
about the inegal tictiici>-ach.leved. a . vast .amount, of

J•spOKselb’..UGed..br-■.ale■■Fees^ try

’‘By Dr. King being 
the NoberPeace Prize for his 
fight for human dignity for all

certain level of influence or I people proves that Bull Connors

Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to strike him down and use any 
to eiScfielit the late Rev. Dr. iUegal tactics necessary to do 

: Martin' Luther * Klngy :Jr~as ithessjob;”~. gu   
• shown in last week's televison 
rer•iss about the slain civil right 
leader's, lhe. ;

The three-part movie, entitled 
“King,".was shown on, WGR- 

' Television,- Channel 2. It .was

''It may have been a' new 
revelation to some, peepee, Lee 
said, "but I have known for a 
long time that there are two 
seis of rules in law enforcement

(a police chief in Alabama) and 
other oppresoors were wrong” _ 

But James L. Theisen, acting 
agent in charge of the local 
FBI—oflice. .-.deneed ....that_ his. 
agency indulged in iUegal tac­
tics to discredit Dr. King or 
any' person in this nation.____'

He said the way the FBI was 
portrayed in the television show

based on Dr. King’s Ife, . . . „ . 
especially”dU'lintg’ths. period^ of’ ’being tile m°st powerful.

— one for blacks and one for 1 on Dr. . King’s life “was far 
whites — with the government '' from the way things happendd.

1955-1S658 when he led hundreds 
of demonstrations in a struggle
to down -segregation

Recalls Open Conflict j
Daniel R. Acker, preriesnt of '

I was in the South in 1965 when • 
all the things were gong on. 
We went in to do a job and we

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper-,-city and state.)
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barriers in ths nation.
In. illtsrviews with The 

Courier-Express, some of the 
leaders said they rurpecSel for 

_many years-that the FBI had 
. "not u.ree all of its powers , to 

protect Dr. King and his sup­
porters ' during demonstrations 

. in many of this nation’s cities.
Knew About “Smear”

Donald R. Lee, prsriesnt of 
_ thc' Black Development Foun- 
” dation (BDF) said: “I was ac­

tive in •the civil righte move­
ment and I was aware that the 
FBI was using iUegal tactics to 
smear Dr. King’s name.
“It was a common fselinn 

among Dr. Knig’s followers 
that not only the FBI was out 
to get Dr. King, but state police ;

the. EufWorchapter- of ther Na-i
tional Association for

did i. '
We investigated the casestfio "e Ulverun^eee the v.ars;s 

re and discusedi them with ■the Aevincement of Colored P^ us ^ on the scene, 
ople raie me tote FBI dwectori There were no illegal actinus 
J. E^r .Hoover '.^s^1 ope"! there by the FBI.” ■ ’. . . j 
conflict with Dr--. King. ' ie^.e.by.. '*“■?•■—’«’.-I

■ ansncirs and other Saw 
' forcemeat officia’s used 

«^-megal tactics." ^

en- 
the

“It was kept a secret from 
many- people." Acker said. 
“But now’ we fmd out (through 
the telsviiion show)) the role the 
FBI could have had in the 
assasination of Dr.' King.—^-i--—*>
“Its a shame that the FBI 

had the guards removed, who 
were protectnig Dr. King in 
Memphis:, Tenn. The FBI may 
be solely responsible for Dr. 
Knig’s death. Plus the FBI paid 
people to riot in Memphis to' 
make Dr. King look bad and 
that made it easier to 
assassinaSe Dr. King.

’• I think the FBI owes Coretta 
Scott’ King, Dr. King’s wife, a 
public apotogy for all the bad 
things it did to discredit. Dr. 
King, the world's great is t 
leader;"-Acker said, «—-w—.*>
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Prsbe■d-VS)latlons
Theseen said he spent 100 

percent of his time in­
vestigating alleged violations of . 
federal laws for 14 mnonths

‘We can't prove it. But bastd.—the film inferred that the agent ‘ King with Communis—grams 
On the hatred tha5 Hoover had later began fabricating in- and also to try to label Dr.for Dr-. King, nothing ir too far

while 
were 
were 
and

in the South. If there
violations, he said, 
investigated by the 
reported to the

• Department of Justice

they 
FBI 
USS. 
for

furher aciiso.
'. When he was asked whether 

he felt tiie public, would change, 
its. long-time - positive image
about th- FEI, he said: •

“I" can’l cSotosl how people 
• :think. I‘- know that we, as a 

matter of course, did not gut 
involved in any illegal actisnt- 

, I have been an agent for 13 
■ years, and no time did I ex­
, perience any such actiso."

Rev. Bennett W. Smith, , a 
former assrciale of Dr. King, 
and now pastor of St. John 
Baptist Chruch, 184 Goodell St,.’ 
said “traditionally the attitudes 
by blacks towards the FBI was 

. uofavsr’able because there were
■ ns..blacLa®enis.” .

Rev. Smith, who also, is 
coordinator of Operation PUSH) 
(People United to' Save 
Humanity,, said when former 
U.S. Attorney’ General Robert 
F. Kennedy suggested to 
Hoover that some black agen’s 
be hired, Hoover made his 
chafffuur and , por-turs FBI 
agen’s and continued them in 
their domestic jobs. ' - .
“Blacks have always had 

negative feetags'about the FBI 
because of the way Hoover f-lt 
about black:’. People closse to , 
Dr. King knew about the wire 
taps and tht tapes seni to Mrs. 
King and many of us are osi

. convinced that the FBI was not 
involved in the conspiracy to j 
asrassina-e Di:. King.” • | 
-However, ihe strgyman said: |

fetched for him to have at­
tempted to get rid of Dr.'1 
King." ■ -

Dr. Winton ’ J. Hardlmani, 
regional director of the NAAOP, 

, said the mage of the FBI. in 
the minds of blacks and whites, 
was damage - because of 
Hoover's dislike for Dr. Knig.
“There were many presidents - f 

' of the United States who were 
afraid .to move against .

formaiion about Dr-. King ro he
could get back in the good 
graces of Hoover. And that 
fabrication continued through 
the FBI agency until-Dr. King 
was durtroued. ■

Haneswoi-th also said 
portrayed the FBI ar 
documents to- “hook

the film., 
forging

up Dr.

King as a person who had 
avodded paying his iocomu tax­
es.”

Hu said the fita show-d 
Hsoveo as a peron who was so 

. powerful that hu “was ex­
tremely dangerou”” to anyone
who dirageued
phltosophy.

with' tit

Hoover.” Hardiman said. J
“Two-Edged Sword . . . . *
“But blacks always felt that 

the law .was a two-edged sword 
•— one for blacks and one for ;
whites. Blacks did not get equal 
justice in courts or in having 
crimes against backs solved. ' ;

‘ ‘The story on Dr.. King’s lift 
ren■fforctdi that belief in the 
minds of blacks that a dual 
system of justice still exists in ... 
this country becauM too many 
people are afraid to express ' 
their spinOons for fuar they will 
lost their jobs or chances for a 
promotion”, - .. . „

Hardiman said the open' op- . 
position by Bull Connors in. 
Alabama to equal rgfhss, aided. 
Dr. King and his movement 
bucauee “it made the world ' 

’ aware of the s'ubs tandar d ' 
, trtatmeoSt that blacks had to 
put up with in their fight for 1 
human justice.” “

Grant R. Hanusswoorth,. asshs- 5 
tant director of the Buffalo ■ 
Division for Youth, said before 
the fita on Dr. Ktng’s lfft was 
shown on televiSiso, many peo- 
plu believed the FBI was all ; 
positive. But now it has caused ; 
the “death of., the myth,” ■ 
because all of the FBI’ actions ■ 
against Dr. King appeared to 
have been racially motivated. .
Agent Found No Link ;

, Hantsworth said one FBI 
agent who was assignied by 
Hssveo to investigate the ac­

. tivitits of Dr. King found .
htaseff on th-' bad side of the 
late FBI director, because the-- 

■ slain leader could not be con- ■ 
nected to' any lift wing- 

i organization. ’
' Htewewer Haoetworth said J
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